Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

December 12, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, December 12, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
- Consent Agenda Approval
e Meeting Minutes
e Operational Checks
¢ Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

0:50 Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

7:10 Public Comment

~J

Action Items

Donations

At-Large Board Position

Board Officer and Committee Recommendations
2024 Calendar of Operations

2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Strategic Plan 2024-2028

.
*

Y
0 MO W~

7:55 Discussion Items
1. 2023 Budget Adjustments
2, Budget Carryovers (2023 to 2024)
3. Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of2011)
4, Resolution Honoring the Friends on Their 75™ Anniversary

8:05 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committec

8:10 Public Comment
8:15 Other Items

8:20 Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting, In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich & W. Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: G. Munce & B. Swistock

Staff. Director L. Coryell, V. Krueger, K. Ballard &

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:47

Presentatlon Strategic Plan 2024:2028-U date=Br|t n Brld eport Consultlng)

MOTION made by S.
presented, Discussion:

All Ayes: 5-0

ECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the meeting
17, 2023 Board Mesting. Discussion: None

minutes of the Oct"
All Ayes: 5-0
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund

Operational Checks for October, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0



MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to accept Financial
Reports for October, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
« Highlighted the exhibit quotes from Shannon’s report.
« Pointed out that downloads are going up.
¢ 13% jump in cardholders.

Friends Report:
¢ J. Carr shared that the Friends are explor
The Fundraising Committee.

committee to their bylaws:

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

- All Ayes 5-0

“by S. Lackey to approve the Consent

All Ayes 5-0

Discussion Item #1: At- Board Position

Discussed the At-Large'Board position that opens at the end of the year. W. Reinhardt
was selected to fill the position last year and has stated her desire to continue and serve
a full term. S. Lackey opined that the Nominating Committee should recommend
reappointing W. Reinhardt.

Discussion Item #2: Board Officer and Committee Recommendations

A limited discussion, as G. Munce, Chair of the Nominating Committee, was absent. In
the previous meeting G. Munce had mentioned keeping the same assignments as long
as the personnel remained the same, which now appears more certain.




Discussion Iltem #3: 2024 Calendar of Operations
Election Day is back on the holiday list in 2024, as it's a National Election. TJ Helfferich
asked about religious holiday policies.

Discussion Item #4: 2024 Board Meeting Calendar

Patricia is scheduled to teach Tuesday nights again in 2024, so the Board suggested
meeting on the third Thursday of the month for January through April and then reverting
to the third Tuesday again for May through December. The November and December
dates were not thought to be in issue with holidays and can remain as scheduled.

Discussion ltem #5: Director Evaluation

TJ Helfferich gave an update, stating that forms
Committee is still waiting on some to be ret
Reinhardt will present the findings and co

Discussion Item #6: Capital Im
This is yearly item at the recomm
capital funds were spent in 2023

Munce needs to be contacted after the meeting, so he
eeting.

Nominating Committee
can organize a committe

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None




Other ltems:

Adjournment:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to adjourn the meeting at
7:58 p.m.

All Ayes, 5-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary




FINANCE
REPORTS







102 PK Chelsea District Library
12006723 Monthly Gheck Reglster
November 2023
Typs Num Date Name Mamo Accotnt Pald Amount  Criginal Amount
Check $1130/2023 Bervica Charge 001,001 » CSE/Operatlons Checking =T.60
Service Charge §02.100 + Admin-Fees Bank 801... -1.80 7.60
TOTAL -7.80 160
Bill Pmt -Gheck 28033 111022023 ABSCPURE ACCT 9423998 - INV 30299624 001,001 - C58/Operations Ghecking 49,90
Bill 89042045 11/03/2023 SEPT-CCT COTLER RENTAL 727.100 - Suppfles - General Op 727... -48.80 48,90
TOTAL -48.90 49.90
BIll Pmt«Chock 28040 11/022023  Alerus Financial Entiiy code nos. 400296 ! 110320 - pay parled starfin... 001,004 - GBB/Operallons Checking -4,638.37
i 20231048 11/01/2023 1072012023 PR ER 5% MATCH 231,002 - Payroll Lla/401A MichER 2... -1,652.04 1,652.04
10/20/2023 PR EE PERSCNAL CONT 702,300 - Per 8ves - Retrmnt - EE 70... -1.840.35 1,840.35
10/20/2023 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 710.500 - Per Sves - Fringe B ER 701... «1,145.97 1,145.97
TOTAL -4,6308.37 4,838,37
Bill Pt -Ghack 28041 11/02/2023  AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURA.. GROUP: G 00623836-0000-000 NOV 11/01/2023 - 11/3...  001.001 + CSB/Operations Checking -862.00
Bill 20231017 110172023 NGOV 14701/2023 - 11/30/2023 710.200 - Per 8ves-Fringe Flex Ben 7., -882,00 282,00
TOTAL -862,00 £862.00
Bill Pmt -Check 23042 111022023 A Production Cleaning Cempany k.  INV 15189 - CLEANING 10/15 - 10/28123 001,001 : CSB/Cpatations Checking -1,750,00
Bill 15180 11/01/2023 ) CLEANING 1016 - 10/28/23 B03.605 - Janliosial -1,750.00 1,760.00
TOTAL -1,750.00 1,750.00
Bl Pmt -Check 28043 11/02/2023 ATA&T Mokility AGCT 287236231198X - INV 10/14/2023 - ISSUED ON ... 001.001 - CSB/Oparatlons Checking =217.44
Bil X10142023 1110172025 PUBLIC WiFI HOT SPOTS 850.311 - WIFI Hotspots -217.44 217.44
TOTAL 217.44 21744
Bill Pmt -Check 26044 1022025 AUTHORS UNBOUND DEPOSIT $2600 OF $5200 TOTAL - CHITRA BANERJ... 001,001 - $5BiCperations Checking ~2,600,00
Bill 4874 11/01/2023 DEPOSIT 2024 MLW - CHITRA BANERJEE DIVAKARU... 884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk -2,600.00 2,600.00
TOTAL -2,600.00 2,600.00
B8l Pmt-Cheek 28045 11022023 Ballard, Kerry 001.00% - CSE/Operallens Checking ~775.00
aill 20231101 11/01/2023 BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 11/01/2023 801.04C - Bookksaper -675.00 &75.00
il 20231023 11/01/2023 FOLSUM EXHIBIT - TAKEDOWN, REPAIR/PAINT, §H).., 284,880 - Exhbits - Restricled ~100.00 100.00
TOTAL -F75.00 T15.00
BHl Pmt -Chaeck 25046 11ig2/z023 BRETT-BACH, VICKI ANN ARBCR VEGAN DEO AND PROGRAM 11/02/2023  061.001 + GSB/Operatinns Checking -350.00
Bill 234121 110142023 ANN ARBOR VEGAN DEC AND PROGRAM 11/02/2023 884,119 - Ganaral Adull Evenls -350.00 350,00
TOTAL -350.00 350.00
Bill Pt «Gheck 28047 117022023 Clntag Corporalicn-300 417499381 ACCT#H 14203324 001.001 - C5B/Oparations Checklng -156.83
Bl 4171489391 11/0172023 10/20/2023 - RUGS INCLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 720,300 - Suppfies-Claaning Rugs 72... +1235.54 135.54
10/20/2023 - SCAP INCLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 720.200 - Supplies-Cleanlng Sup 72... -21.28 2126
TOTAL -156.83 166,53
Bill Pmt -Chock 28048 11J0272023 CRAFT, JAMES N SPEAKER FEE - WW2 FROGRAM - 11/09 001.607 - GSB/Cperations Ghecking -200.00
BIl} 23123 11/01/2023 SPEAKER FEE - WW2 PROGRAM - 11/0% 884,118 - Gonerat Adult Events -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt-Chock 25049 11/02/2023 D28 STRATEGIC MARKETING MARKETING BRAND AUDIT - FINAL PAYMENT 001,001 - CEBI0perations Ghacking «1,710.00
Bill 441 14401/2023 AUDIT $3800 (LESS 10% - NONFROFIT DISC) $30.521 - Sraphlc Daslgn Services -1, 7110.60 1,710,00
TOTAL ~-1,710.00 1,710.00
Pl Pmt -Check 28050 11/02/2023 D&B STRATEGIC MARKETING LOGO REFRESH DEPCSIT PER 10/27/23 PROPOSAL 001,001 - CSB/Operattans Chacking -1,687.50
Bill 23-604 11/01/2023 LOGO REFRESH DEPOSIT PER 10/27/23 PROPCSAL  880.521 - Graphic Deslgn Services -1.687.50 1,.887.50
TOTAL -1,807.60 1,687.50
Bill Pmt -Check 28081 11022023 Demce (ne, INV 7385657, REFH 32850510 CUSTH# 210215162 001,007 - GSB/Operations Checking -1,081.14
gill 7385557 $1/01/2023 SUPPLIES 728.300 - Supplies-Matl Proc Olhr 72... -1,081.14 1.081,14
TOTAL -1,091.14 1,001,144
Bill Pmt -Check 28052 11/02/2023 FINEMAN, BRENDA PAINT LIKE BOB ROSS - 11/0£/2023 601001 - GSB/Qpatations Chacking +370.00
Bilf 23-122 1110172023 PAINT LIKE BOB ROSS - 11/05/2023 534.118 - General Adult Evenls -370.00 370.0C
TOTAL -370.00 370.00
Bill Pmt-Chack 28053 411022023 5 Healthy Towns Feundation AD - FALL 2023 001,001 - CSB/Oparatlons Checking 275,00
Bill 488 1170172022 AD - FALL 2023 880,110 - Madia Buy -215.00 276.00
TOTAL -276.00 275.0¢

Page 1



1302 BM Chelsea District Library
1206723 Manthly Check Register
November 2023
Type Num Rata Namo Memo Aceount Pald Ameunt Origlnal Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 28054 102/2023  Fostar Swift Collins & Smith IV 869233 - CLIENT Z1969-00002 001,001 - CSB/Cperations Checking ~235.00
Bill 369232 11/01/2023 DRAFT PROGRAMMING POLICY 80%.010 - Atomey -235.00 235,00
TOTAL - e e — . - -235.00 23500
Bilt Pmt -Check 28055 11/02/2023 GEMINI GRATITUDE GONCERT 11192 001,001 - C8B/Qperations Checklng -750.00
B8l 23-328 1140142023 YOUTH PROGRAM - GRATITUDE CONGERT 1112 884,212 - Genaral Youth Programs -750.00 760,00
TOTAL -T50,00 760,00
Bilt Pmt -Check 28056 11702/2023  The Library Network INV 73174, AGCT NUMBER CHEL#Z1% 091,001 - G3B/Opatallons Checking -9,763.60
Bl 73T 14704/2023 BASIC FEE - 4TH QTR - OCT23 - DEC23 965.200 - Shared Automation System -5,649.44 5£,540.44
CIRCULATION FEE - ©QCGT23 - DEC23 065.200 - Shared Aufomation System ~2,855.68 2,865.88
LINKED ITEMS - QCT23 - DEC23 065.100 - Bibllographle Dalabase -1.268.28 1,268.28
TOTAL -0,763.60 9,763.60
Bl Pmt -Check 28057 1110212023 The Library Network INV 72550, ACCT NUMBER CHEL#218 001,001 - G3B/Oparations Cheeking -3,732.00
Bl 72550 110172023 CONSUMER REPORTS 982,410 + Elscironic Praducts/Subs -932.00 32.00
BRANFUSE 982440 - Electronic Products/Subs -2,800.00 2,800.00
TOTAL -3,732.00 3,732.00
Blli Pmt -Check 28058 1110272023  The Library Natwaork INV 72333, AGCT NUMBER CHEL#218 001,084 - GC3B[Oparatfons Chacking -5,852,90
Bill 72333 11/0+/2023 OVERDRIVE PARTICIPATION & CONTENT FEE 08/01... 862.411 - Ehooks / Ovendriva -4,000.00 4,000.00
QVERDRIVE DEPOSET FOR FUTURE PURCHASES &... 982411 - Ehoaks f Overdrive -1,662.90 1,662.80
QVERDRIVE 2023-2024 HANDLING FEE 982.411 - Ebooks { Overdrive -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -5,862.90 5,852,80
Blfl Pmt -Check 28059 11/02/2023  Maft Talbot Dosign and llustratlon DL BongFest "23 & FOLSOM EXHIBIT DESIGN 001,001 - C5B/Operatlons Checking ~1,000.00
BIR 23-144 1012023 DL SangFast 23 & FOLSOM EXHIBIT DESIGN §80,521 - Graphic Doslgn Sorvices -1,00000 1.000.00
TOTAL ' -1,000:00 1,000.00
Blll Pmt -Check 28060 111022023 T-MOBILE ACCT 975550022 « STATEMENT DATED 10/21/2023 D... 081,001 - C8B/Qperations Checking -10.52
Bl 20231021 11/0172023 2023 - QCT - T-MORBILE WIFt HOTSPOTS 09/21 - 10/2...  850.311 - WIF! Hotspots -280.35 280.35
MOBEE CELL 850,122 + Telecommunlcaiions -Mabil... -30.17 30147
TOTAL -310.52 3082
Bifll Pmt -Check 28061 14152023  Ingram Library Servlces 001401 - CSB/Operations Chacking -1,026.90
Bill 78280191 11/03/2023 * Adull Print General 982,720 - Adult Print General -16.23 16,28
Bill 78280193 11/03/2023 « Adult Prinl General 982,720 - Adult Pinl Gsnarat -180,23 89,23
Bill 78280194 110312023 - Adust Print Generat 982,720 - Adult Print General -58.77 58,77
Bill 78280195 11/03£2023 « Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Genaral <17.39 17,39
Bill 78280198 11/03{2023 - Adult Large Print 982,710 - Adulf Largs Prlnt -20.68 20.88
Bill 78280102 11032023 « Youth Print General 982,780 - Youth Print Genaral -11.88 11.88
Bt 78308923 11/93/2023 + Adult Print General 982,720 - Adul§ Prini Ganaral -445.84 44564
Bllt 78300034 11/03/2023 » Adult Print General 982,720 - Adulk Print Qeneral -150,48 150.15
Bill 76373201 11/03/2023 - Youih Print Ganeral 082,760 - Youth Print Genaral -11,03 11.08
Bill 78373202 11/03/2023 + Aduit Print General 982,720 - Adult Print General +16.83 16.83
Bill 78373205 14/03/2023 + Aduit Prinl Ganeral 882,720 - Aduli Print General +35.34 36,34
Blll 78373203 11/03/2023 + Adult Print Genaral 982,720 - Adult Print General -57.66 57.66
Bill 78373200 11/03/2023 « Aduit Prinl General 982.720 - Adulk Prirt Gensral -17.69 17,08
TOTAL -1,024.90 1,027.85
Blll Pmt-Chack 28062 11/15/2023 A Production Cleaning Gompany 1...  INV 15211 - CLEANING 10/29 « 11/11/23 601,001 - CSBfOperatlons Checking «4,750.00
BlI 15211 111212023 CLEANING 10/20 - 11/11/23 803.605 - Janitorlal -1,760.00 1,150,060
TOTAL -1,750.00 4,750.00
Biil Pmt -Check 28063 111512022 AT & TTELGO {NV 734433980410 - 10-25-2023 - ACGCY 743 433-2804... 001.001 - C5B/Operations Checking ~236.17
Bilt 734433980410 1111312023 2023 - TELCO - 09/26/23 - 10425/2023 §50.724 - Telephone -238,17 236,17
TOTAL -238.17 236.17
Bl Pmt~Check 28064 1152023 Alerus Financlal Entlty code nos. 400284 f 110320 - pay perlod startin... 001.001 - CSB/Operations Ghecking 4,648,258
Bill 20231030 111132023 1117/2023 FR ER 5% MATCH 231.002 - Payroll Lla/401A MtchER 2.., ~1,856.98 1.658,98
1117/2023 PR EE PERBONAL CONF 702,300 - Per Sves - Rebrmnt - EE 70... -1,545.30 1,846,30
11/17/2023 PR FLEX TQ 457(h) 710.500 + Per Sves - Fringe B ER 701... -1,145.97 1.145,97
TOTAL +4,648.26 4,648,285
Bill Pmt -Check 28065 11115612023 Amazon Capitak Services Inc 001,801 - CSB/Oparatians Checking -68683.91
Bill 13AW-TTIX-YTWN 1140312023 MAKERSPACE SUPPLIES 967.310 - Makerspaca Fumishings ~340.62 34082
Bill HdR7-293NJ-1F39 11032023 MAKERSPACE SUPPLIES 967,310 - Makerspaca Fumishings +28,96 2898
Bill FTYN-GXNJ-1CCF 140312023 - General Youth Programs 884,222 - Qaneral Youth Programs 2027 29.27
Bl 1CAF-FOWD-13DD 110342023 BROCHURE HOLDER 980,990 - Caplal Restr Gifi -Mohila ... -12,09 12.09
MATERIAL PROCESSING SUPPLIES 728,200 - Supplles-Matl Proc Othr 72.,. -103.93 102.93
Bt 17K8-AWCF-1KGJ H1/03/2023 - Capital Restr Gift -Moblle GDL 980,910 - Gaplal Reslr GIA -Mobila ... -88.92 86,92
Bl 1YME-MTKQ-SHTW 11132023 SUMMER READING 884.277 - Teen Summer Reading -39.10 39.10
aill 1DPY-TINR-XNKT 111412023 MAGIC; THE GATHERING 2022 884.265 - Y&G Recognitlon ~H.82 4192
TOTAL -683.91 a8l
Bl Pmt -Check  2B068 11/15/2023  Assaclation Matntonanes Corp 12636 001.004 - CSBfOperations Checking -545.00

Page 2




102 PM Chelsea District Library

;
12/06/23 Meonthly Check Register i
Novemmber 2023 i
Type Num Data Name Momo Aceount Pald Ameunt  Qtiginal Amount
Blll 12638 11/03/2023 OCT MOWS & LEAVES 803.611 - Laym Service -548.00 545,00
TOTAL *546.00 545.00
7 Blll Em}jﬁhunk 28067 o 11115/2023  Bakor & Taylor - Adult o . _bo1.001 - CSB/Operations Cheoking e 102493
ali 2037837812 11/03i2023 + Advil Print General §62.720 + Adult Print General -166,50 158,50
sl 2037350467 11/14/2023 + Adult Print General $82.720 + Adull Print Genaral -297.27 207,27
gilt 2037876221 1114/2023 + Adult Print General £82.720 - Adull Prini Caperal -178.88 176,85
Bl 2037909184 11A14/2023 + Adult Print Genaral 82,720 - Adull Print Generat -393.50 393.50
TOTAL -1,024.12 102413
Bill Pmt -Check 26068 14M15/2023  Baker & Taylar - Adult Large Print 2037904095 ) 001,001 - GSBiOparations Chesking =359.53 i
8l 2037004085 $114/2023 ADULT LARGE PRINT 982.710 + Aduft Large Print -359.53 359,53 '
TOTAL -358.6% 359.53
Blll Pmt-Check 23069 11/15/2023  Baket & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 001.001 + GSBIDperatlons Checking -151.96
Bl 2037840445 1170312023 * Youih Print General 982,760 - Youth Print Ganeral -20.48 20.46
Bill 2037858161 11/03/2023 - Youlh Print Genaral 82.760 - Youih Print General -31.63 31.63
Blll 2037684204 111142023 « Youth Print Genarat 242.780 + Youth Print General 19,08 19.96
BI 2037001642 117142023 « Youlh Prinl Gensral 842,780 + Youth Print Gensral ~719.81 79.91
TOTAL -151.96 151.98
BIl Pimt-Check 28070 11115/2023  Baket & Taylor - Juvenils 001,001 + GSB[Operations Checking -580,52
i
8ill 2037816258 11/03/2023 - Youth Print General 982.760 - Youth Print General -496.00 435.00 ;
sl 2027846079 1170372023 - Youth Print General £82.7€60 - Youth Print Ganeral -41.87 41.97
8il 2027872518 11414/2023 - Youth Print General £82.780 - Youth Print Genersi -43,55 43.86 I
TOTAL -580.52 580.52 :
BIF Pt -Check 28071 11/15/2023  Baker & Tayior - Program Account 2037857501 001.001 - CSB/Operatlans Checking +8.09
Bl 2037857501 11/03/2023 + Summer Reading 684,226 - Summer Reading -8.09 8.00 ;
TOTAL -5.00 8.08 ‘
Bl Pmt-Check 28072 11/15/2023 Balkar & Tayler - Unlabeled Juvenila 001,004 - &SB/Qperations Ghecking A72.48
alli 2037835702 11/03/2023 - Youth Print General 982.760 - Yaulh Print General ~134.74 134.74
Blli 2037088632 11/14/2023 - Youth Prinl Ganeral 982.780 * Youth Print General «B4,485 a4.48
Bill 2037828577 11/14/2023 + Youth Print General 882.760 « Youlh Print Genaral -176.97 175.97
* Youth Reading Group 834.230 : Youth Reading Group -B2.68 82.66
=11 2037660086 111472023 - Youth Print Gensral 882.780 « Youth Print Genaral -185,73 185,72 H
TOTAL 47348 873,48
Blll Pmt-Check 28073 111152023 Ballard, Kerry BOCKEEPING 001,001 - CSBlOperations Checking -675.00 '
Bill 231116 1141572023 BOOKKEEFING THROUGH 11417/2023 801.040 - Bookkeeper -575.00 675.00
TOTAL -875.00 a75,00
Bill Pmt «Check 28074 11/15/2023 Blue Care Network of Michigan GROUP 00277068 SUBGROUP 0002 - COVERAGE 20...  001.001 - GSB/Operatlons Checking -3,892.11
Bl 233110058085 1113/2028 2023 - DEC 2023 MED INS 710.200 - Per Sves-Fringe Flex Ben 7... -3,802.11 3,802,11
TOTAL -3.882.11 - 389211
Bllf Prot -Check 28075 11/15/2023 BUOK FARM LLC ERG4T17 001.601 - £3BIOperations Checking -748.86
Bill ERG1411T 111142023 - Youth Print General £82.760 - Youthi Print Genoral -746.08 748.08
TCTAL ~745.06 746.08
BIll Pmt -Check 28076 1115/2023 Bridgeport Consulting, LLC 2243 - STRATEGIC PLANMING 2024 - 2023 001,001 » GSB/Operations Chacking +1,550,00
Bil 2243 1171372023 Stralegle Planning 2024 - 2626 - for OCT 2023 §01.079 - Library Sirateglc Plan -1,550,00 1,550.00
TOTAL -1,560.00 1,550.00
1 Bill Pmt-Check 28077 11i15/2023  Clty of Chelsea 0CT TRASH 001,901 - £58/Cperations Checking ~50.00
‘ Bill 21181 11/13/2623 TRASH - OCT £03.620 - Trash -50.00 50,00
w TOTAL ~§0.00 §0.00
|
\
‘ Bill Pmt-Check 28074 11/15/2023  City of Chelsea-Elact & Water OCT - UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER, 5.. 001.001 - G5B/Operations Chacking «2,360.84
‘ Bill 20231108 1111372023 WATER - OCT 920.110 - Cily of Chelsea Waler -56.11 68,11 H
SEWER - QCT 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer -14512 145,12 :
ELECTRICITY - OCT 920.130 - City of Chelssa Elactric -3,054.18 3.054.18
SPRINKLER - QCT 920.150 - City of Chelsaa Sprinkler 4543 85,43
i TOTAL -3,260.04 3,360.84
‘ Bill Pmt-Check 23079 1115/2023 Constoileflon NewEnergy-Gas Divi... INV 3887325 - ACCT BG-3G3066 - OCT - 09/21- 10/21/... 041.001 - CSP/Operations Checking -583.10
| .
] Bill 3887325 111362023 0CT - 08/21- 10/21/2023 820.200 - MoKune Gas -§83.10 583.10
| TOTAL -583.40 583.10
Bill Pmt-Check 28080 11/15/2023 Cesico Anywhere Visa AJC endIng 3253 - OCT STATEMENT -0M8 - 1117/2... 001.001 - C5B/Operatlans Ghecking ~147.92 '
Bl 231917 11162023 MOBEE TRUNK OR TREAT - 8T LOUIS CENTER £20.910 - Capltal Rasir Gift -Mablle ... +147.82 147.92

| Page 3
|



1:02 PW Chelsea District Library
12/06/23 Monthly Check Register
Novembar 2023
Typs Nem Dafe MName Memo Aceouynt Pald Amount  Original Amoynt
TOTAL -147.92 147.92
BIlt Pmt -Check 28081 1115/2023  DeMea, Karla STORYTIME 10/23 & 1111 001.001 - GSBiCperations Checking =150.00
Bl 2533102 M0 . STORYTIME 19/23 & 111 884.216 - Eorly Lieragy .. -150.60 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 160.00
Blit Pmt -Check 28082 1MM5[2023  Defer District Library WASHTENAW READS "HOW THE WORD IS PASBED” 001,001 - G8B/Qparations Checking -728.45
Bl 203-101 1141412023 WASHTENAW READS BOOK COPIES 894.131 - Washtenaw Reads -T28.45 72845
TOTAL -72845 728.45
Bill Pmt -Check 28083 11M5/2023  EBSCO Subsoriptlon Service ACGT # CG-F-30014-00 - INV 1696503 001,001 « CSBJDparaflons Cheeking -7,616.58
Bill 1698503 11472023 REFERENCE 952,610 - Annual Reference -524.64 52489
NEWSPAPERS 952,620 - Daily Newspapars -3,346.51 3,346.61
MAGAZINES 852,630 - Magazines -2,7112.30 2,112.30
PROFESSIONAL 862.750 - Professlanal Collection -1,083.13 1,033.13
TOTAL -7,816.68 7616.58
Blll Pmt -Check 28084 11M5/2023  GORTZ GREENHOUSE AND FAMI... 40 SMALL PUMPKINS 001,001 - CSB/Qperations Checking ~40,00
8l 530675 111472023 40 BMALL PUMPKINGS - CHILLS PUMPKINS 10/28 884,223 - Holiday Programs +20.00 40.00
TOTAL -40,60 40,00
Blll Pmt -Check  2B085 111572023  Great Lakes Ace Hardware VOID: INV 1530145 - ACCT 200379 004,004 - CSB/Cperations GChecking 0.00
TOTAL 0,00 0.00
Blll Pmt-Check 28086 111152023 HAIST, JEFFREY REFUND FOR "LOST BOOK" WHICH WAS FOUND O... 001.001 - CSBfOgparations Checking ~18,99
Bl 23-558 1100742023  Youth Print General - Fannd Book 982,760 + Youth Print General 1699 16.00
TOTAL -18.89 18.98
BIli Pmt -Check 20407 111152023  Hawks & Assocjates Inc LED BULES 001,004 - C5B/0peraficns Checking -68,66
Bl 20232001020 11/03/2023 LED BULBS 732,100 « Supplles-MNT-1Ight Bulhs?... -638,86 62.66
TOTAL -68.60 65.66
BItl Prg -Chesk 28088 11620283 HETTICH, JULIA REFUND - BOOKS LLOCATED 001.001 - CSB/Operations Checking -12.99
Blit 23-555% 111412023 REIMBURSEMENT - BOOKS LOCATED - MAXMEOW 882,780 - Youth Print General -12.89 12,99
TOTAL 12,60 1209
BIll Pmt -Cheak 28089 11182023 Ingram Litrary Sevvlces 001,001 - CEB/Operations Checking 3,683.72
Bl 7E373204 11/03/2023 - Adult Print General 882,720 - Adult Prind General ~20.23 20.23
Bill 7adrazces 11/03/2023 « Adult Prird General 882,720 - Adult Print Genaral <1403 14,03
8l 78373207 11/03/2023 + Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Genaral -18.15 18.15
alil 77378973 11/14/2023 * Youth Print General 882,780 - Youth Print Ganaral -11.88 11.88
Bl 78438124 111472023 - YYouth Print General £82,780 - Youlh Print Genaral -13.3¢ 13.30
aill 78438192 11/14/2023 - Adult Print General 882,720 - Adulk Print General -178,38 178.38
a8l 78436196 111442023 - Aduft Print General 982,720 - Adull Print General -38.02 39.02
Bl 70436193 1111412023 = Aduit Print Genaral 982,720 - Adull Print Genaral -28.03 29.03
Bill 78436195 . 1111472023 ~ Mulliple Book Copies 9B82.740 - Multiple Book Coples -17.36 17.38
Bill 78436197 1114/2023 + Adult Large Print 0282.710 - Adull Large Piint 7216 7214
Bilt 78436198 11142023 + Adult Print General 982.720 - Adull Print General -121.72 121,72
Bill 78497972 11H4/2023 + Youth Print Genaral 982.780 + Youth Print General -10.1 10.71
Bt 78407973 11142023 ~ Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Print General -89.86 89.85
Bl 70407874 1111412023 « Adult Large: Print 882.710 - Adult Large Priml -24.28 21.28
Bill TB497671 1111442023 + Adult Print Generat 082,720 - Adult Print General <34.76 34.78
8ill 78646256 11/4/2023 * Youlh Print General 082.760 - Youth Print General -12.00 12.00
alll 78640259 111472023 « Youth Prini Genaral 982,760 - Youth Print General -11.33 1133
aill 78548264 111472023 « Adult Print Generaf 982,720 - Adult Print Genaral -81.46 61.45
Bill 78640280 11/14/2023 « Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Ganaral -17,38 17.38
Bill 768540263 11/14/2023 « Mulllpie Book Coples 082,740 - Multlpla Book Coples -35.88 3588
Bl 78548265 11/14/2023 « Adult Print Gensral 082.720 - Adult Print Genera) 1840 16.40
8il 78540262 1111472023 « Adult Print General 982.720 - Aduit Print General -58.20 £6.20
Bill 78548255 11/14/2023 + Adult Print Gensrat 982.720 - Adult Print General «32.80 3280
Bill 78548261 11/14/2023 « Adult Print Gensral 982.720 - Adult Pint General -46.37 4537
aill 78546268 11/14/2023 + Adult Large Print 982.710 - Adult Large Print -21.48 2148
aill TB546257 111412023 + Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print General -16.26 16.29
8lil 78553128 1141412023 * Youlh Print General 982,780 « Youth Prinl General 040 8.40
ail 78553131 111472023 * Youlh Print Ganeral 982,760 « Youth Print General -11.38 11,36
Bill 78553120 1111472023 « Adulk Raf, 982,730 « Adult Ref. -64.10 84,10
aill 78653130 1144/2023 - Adult Larga Print 952710 « Aduif Large Print -169.79 169.78
allf 78553133 111412023 + Adult Print General 982.720 + Adult Prin! General -46.77 46,77
Bl 78553132 1171412023  Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Priml General -13.83 13.83
Bl 7BE12778 114412023 * Youth Print General 952.760 + Youth Prinl General «16.81 15.51
Bilt 78612770 11r14/2023 + Adult Print General 982.720 - Adult Prinl Generdl «35.28 35.28
Bill 78612781 111472023 + Adult Peint Ganeral 982.720  Aduit Pyint Qenerat -8.02 53,02
Bill 78612782 1141472023 + Adult Pelnt Ganeral 982,720 - Adult Prinl Generak «170.62 170.62
Bill 78612778 11414/2023 + Adult Print General 082,720 - Adult Prini Qenerak 743 77.43
Bill Tee12777 1111472023 - Adult Print Ganeral 982,720 - Adult Piint Qenerak -28.39 2839
Bl 78812778 1114/2022 - Adult Large Print 982,710 - Adult Largs Print -22.35 22.35
BHl 786812780 1114/2023 - Adull Print General 082,720 - Adult Print Ganaral -18.48 18.48
BHl 78612774 1114/2023 + Adul§ Print General 882,720 - Adult Prinl General -15.99 15.8¢
Bl 78812773 1114/2023 + Adult Large Print 082,710 - Adulk Largs Print 2111 2144
Biil 78812783 111412023 + Adulf Print Genera| 882,720 + Adulk Prinl General -19,03 19.03
Bill 78831455 1171472023 « Adul{ Print General 882,720 » Adult Print Getieral -124.56 124.58
Bill 78831454 11142023 « Aduli Print General 82.720 - Adulk Print Gensral -18.20 168.29
Bl 78631452 1114/2023 - Adull Ref, 882,730 - Aduli Ref. -87.24 §7.24
Blil 78631451 111412023 + Adult Prind General 982,720 « Adull Print General -31.48 3148
2ill 78631483 117142023 » Adell Print General 982,720 + Adult Print General -17.3¢ 17.39
il 78652073 11714/2023 + Aduit Print General 862.720 - Adull Print Gensral -205.78 20578
8ill 70652074 1171412023 « Adult Priml General 982.720 - Adull Print General -17.38 17,38
ailt 78652072 +1f14{2023 + Multipla Book Caplas 982.740 - Multiple Book Goples -17.38 17.38
Bill Ta652075 11/14/2023 - Aduit Print General 962,720 + Adult Print General -19.94 10,94




62 PM Chalsea Distrlct Library
12000/23 Monthly Check Register
November 2023
Type Num Data Name Memo Acgount Pald Ameunt  Criginal Amount
Bl 7856808348 111472023 * Youth Print General £62.760 - Youth Print Gensral -10.29 10.28
Blll 78660837 1472023 * Youth Print General 282,760 « Youth Print Genaral -28.20 28.20
BI{ 78550842 11/14/2023 - Adult Collection Restricted 882,810 - Adull Collection Restricled -32.55 32,55
Bill 78680841 111472023 - Adult Print General 992,720 + Adull Print Generat -81.56 61.55
Bill 78880840 11114/2023 - Adult Large Print 982,710 + Adult Large Prinl -173.44 173.14
B 78880838 1111412023 - Adull_ Prnt Genatal 982720+ Adult Pint General -22.10 2310
Bill 78880843 11711472023 - Adult Print Gensral 982,720 + Adult Pdnl General -15.55 15.55
Bill 70560438 11114/2023 « Adult Large Print 982,710 - Adult Largs Print 33,24 33,24
Bill 788368210 11/14/2023 + Adult Print Gensral 982,720 - Adult Print General -60,17 50.47
Bilf 78506218 1414/2023 + Adult Print Gensral 982,720 - Adull Print Genera) -35.33 35.33
Bilt 768695316 14114/2023 + Adult Print Gensral 882,720 + Adult Print General -20,87 36.57
Bill 78808317 14/14/2623 » Mulllpls Book Coplas 982,740 - Mulllple Boak Coplas -144.08 144.08
Bili ‘78608318 11142023 + Adult Raf, 382,730 - Adult Ref. -69.29 £9.30
Bill 78715187 11/14/2023 - Youth Print Ganeral 982,760 - Youth Print Genera! 040 9.40
Blli 78716138 11142023 - Aduil Print Gaperal 082,720 - Adull Print General +14.85 14.85
Bl 78716139 111442023 - Adull Print Ggneral 982,720 - Adull Print General -48,21 45.21
Blil TRV16143 111412023 - Adull Prinl General 982.720 - Adull Print Genaral 136,48 138.48
Blil 7ay15138 11/14/2023 - Aduit Pript General 082.720 - Adull Print Genaral ~16.28 18.29
aill 78715142 111472023 - Mulllpla Book Coples 052,740 + Multiple Bock Coples «114.33 114,33
Blli 78715141 11/14/2023 - Adult Large Prin} 982,710 + Adult Large Print -121.40 121.10
Bill 78716144 1111472023 - Adull Print Genaral 982.720 - Adult Print General 45,94 46,94
Bl TBT16148 11114i2023 - Adult Print Genaral 982.720 - Adult Print Goneral ~13.76 13.76
Bl 78715140 111472023 « Mulliple Book Coples 682.740 - Mulliple Book Copies ~17.28 17.38
Bill 7714138 411414/2023 - Adult Large Print 982.710 - Adult Large Print -87.T 5777
Bill TBT15145 5111472023 + Adult Print Ganeral 882,720 - Adult Print Genaral -28.83 28.85
TGTAL -3.883.72 3.683,72
Blll Pt ~-Check  2809¢ 11/15/2023  .lohnson Centrols 001.001 - CSBiOperations Checking -8,977.27
Bill 1-131454884007 11/13/2023 BOILER INTERMITTENTLY FAILING 803,010 - Malnt Sve Contingency -3,964 55 3,954.55
ai 1131371727274 11713/2623 FLOW SWITCH BOILER 8 /7 IGNITER BOILER A 803,010 - Malni Sve Canlingancy -2,022.72 202272
TOTAL -5,977.27 5,977.27
BlEPmE Check 28091 11/15/2023 KALTZ, REBECCA BABYTIME 10/24 001,001 - GSB/Oporatlons Checking -50.00
=111] 28-320 1141442023 BABYTIME 10724 884,215 - Early Literacy -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -50.00 50.00
Bl Pmt -Check 28092 11152023 KANODPY ING KANOPY BORROWS - OCT 001,001 - C58/0peratlons Chacking -235,45
B 372974-PPU 1114i2023 2023 KANOPY VIDEO PLAYS - OGT 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 21545 235.45
TOTAL 4235.45 235,45
Blll Pt -Check  2BD93 11i15/2023 KeyBank AfC Ending .....3195 DUE 12/06/2023, STATEMENT 10... 901,001 - C5B/Cperatians Checking -6,354.00
Bl 231110 1116/2623 HR FLAYBOCK 987.200 - Equipment Software ~156.65 170.00
REGYGCLE ANN ARBCR - SMALL ELEC EQUIPMENT B03.010 - Maint Svc Conlingancy -44.23 48.00
RECYCLE ANN ARBCR - COMPUTERS, LIGHT BUL2S  803.010 - Maint Sve Conlingency -38.86 40.00
ADOBE - DISFUTED? 980.310 - Soflware Upgrades -22.01 23.88
4(MPRINT - MOBEE BAGS & STYLUS PENS 880.320 - Misc Marketing Sugplles -895.51 7847
BARR DISPLAY - SHELFWALL 880.310 - Displays -42.49 46,10
CHELESEA GUARDIAN - INV 4134, 10/23 AD 880.110 - Media Buy -46.08 50.00
STICKER MULE - LITERARY NIGHT MOBEE STICKER  880.421 - General Library Prog Prom.., -172.33 187.00
NY PUZZLE CO - ROZ CHAST PUZZLES 230.412 - Midwast Lilorary Walk -41.01 44,50
THE SUN TIMES NEWS - INV 2303-M - MEDIA AD §30.110 + Med'a Buy -i6L11 177.00
GRATEFUL CROW - PRIZE FOR ADULT LCSUM FRO... B80.441 - General Service/Resource ... -45.08 50,00
CULTURE CREATIONS - LCSUM YOUTH PRIZE 680.441 - General Service/Resource ... -23.04 25.00
MICHAELS - TEEN CRAFTING SUPPLIES £84.272 - Teen General Programs 2278 24.70
POLLYS - CHILLS IN CHELSEA - BUTTER 624.272 + Teen General Programs -8.91 7.50
FPOLLYS - CHILLS iN CHELSEA - V-8 884,222 + Gensral Youlh Programs -4.81 5.00
TEMU - CRAFT SUPFLIES 684,272 + Teen Genaral Programs -30.97 23,60
POLLYS - CHILLS IN CHELSEA - SNACKS/DRINKS 884,220 - Youlh Supplles -§2.66 €2,00
KINDLE - KINDLE BOOKS {1 OF 2} 952.416 - eConlent/Kindla -13.82 14.99
ADCBE - ACROBAT FRO 982,440 - Electronlo ProductsiSuhs 477 10.59
MELER - NOV OYG0 8NATKS/POP (1 OF 2 884.272 - Teen Ganaral Programs -38.72 43.10
MEWER - PWNED GIFT GARD PRIZE (2 OF 2) 284,272 - Tean Ganeral Programs +46.08 50.00
COTTAGE INN - NOV GYGO - PIZZA 284,278 - Teen Rafrashments 7202 78.15
KINDLE - KINDLE BOOKS (2 OF 2) 882,416 - sConlent/Kindla +13.82 14,90
POLLYS » TWEEN BOOK CLUB K-2 BOOKS SNACKS 624,230 - Youth Resading Group -2073 22.50
AMIGOS - L BALLARD - STAFF APPRECIATION 969,620 + Staff n-8arvles & Apprecta... -26.89 28,20
AMAZON - LIGHT METER FOR EXHIBITS §84.801 - Exhihils -26,38 za.61
SERENDIPITY BOOKS - A MCDOWELL - STAFF APP...  98¢.840 - Staff Apprac - Reslw/Covid-18 -23.04 2500
AGRICOLE - C SOSSI - WORK ANMIV, STAFF APPREG 980,840 - Siaff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 -23.04 25.00
BRAHMA HOUSE - STAFF MTG, CORYELL, KRUEGE... 989.820 - Siaff In-Service & Approcia.., -44,68 48.24
20U ZOU'S - MAYA & MARISSA « STAFF APPREANO...  989.940 + Slaff Apprec - Resti/Covid-18 -48,08 50.00
JiMMY JOHNS « STAFF APPRECIATION $88.620 - Slafl In-Service & Appracla.., -128,02 136.74
AVAS FLOWERS - PAUL MCCANN = MLS LIFETIME A...  960.200 - Director Expense -77.88 84.51
ZOCM - VIDEQ CONFERENCE SUBSCRIPTION £67,200 - Equipment Soflware -36,40 39.50
DELL - ({4 x $940.43) + $180.18) 4 PC + 2 Keyboards - ... 880,325 - PC Replacement -3,632.68 3,841.90
STARZSTAR - VOIP TELCO SVC 10/26 - 11/23/2023 650.120 - Telephons -426.58 464.81
TARGET - MOBEE SUPPLIES 880,910 - Cupital Rastr GITL-Mohlls ... -1.70 8.38
TRACTCR SUPPLY « TELESCOPING SHOW BRUSH 980,910 + Cupital Rasir Gifl -Mablle ... -24.41 26.49
TOTAL -6,354.00 6,834,86
Bill Pmt-Check 26094 111512023 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP 22709 - DATTO RACKLPS 001.001 - CSB!Gparations Chacking 1,400,080
=111] 22708 11/33/2022 DATTO BACKUPS - NOV - CLOUD BACKUP AND DIS...  803.390  Computers -1,100.00 1,100.00
TOTAL -1,100.00 1,100.00
Blll Pmt-Check 28085 11152023 MC oreative deslgn & photograph.., 772 - WINTER NEWSLETTER & GRAPHIC DESIGN 001.001 - CSB/Operallans Checking ~2,000,00
Bill 772 1112312023 772 WINTER NEWSLETTER & GRAPHIC DESIGN 880.521 - Graphie Daslgn Services ~2,000.00 2,000.00
TOTAL -2,000.00 2,000.00
Bill Pmit -Chack 28096 11/45/2023  Milchigan Library Assoclation MLA MEMBERSHIP 15861- AMY ZORAN 001,001 - C5BIQperations Chacking -85.00
Bill 15861 11/03/2023 MLA MEMBERSHIP - ZORAN - THRU 08/30/2024 969.323 - Head of Clre 8ve, Members... -85,00 85.00
TOTAL 65,00 85.00

Page §




102 PM Chalsea District Library
12106723 Monthly Check Reglsfer
Novamber 2023
Type Mum Dats Narmia Metno Aceount Paid Amount  Original Amount
Bl Pmit -Check 26097 ¥1115/2623 Midwost Tape 0,041 - 3B/Oparations Ghecking -1,773.79
Bill 504481259 11/0312023 SEP FAMILY DVDs 82,480 - Youih Video DVD ~42.71 42,71
Bill 504481270 11/03/2023 OCT BOC 982,120 - Adult Books on Disc 222,95 222,95
Bill 504481271 114032023, ALGISEP CRg 982 420 - Adult huslc.anCn B899 8.49.
Bill 504481273 11/03/2023 QCT FEATURE DVDs 882,460 - DVD Fealure 302,88 302.88
Bl 504481274 11/03/2023 Q0T FEATURE DVDs 982,470 - DVD Non-Flgtion -20.24 20.24
Bl 504608682 1141472023 * Youih Books on Dlsg 982.140 - Youlh Books on Disc -224.95 224,95
a0 504508683 11142023 QLT FEATURE DVDs 982,460 - DVD Feature -284.61 284,81
Bl b504508684 11142023 QOT ADULT NF DVDs 982,460 - DVD Feature -83.94 §3.94
Bill 504503686 11142023 QCT BOC 682,120 + Aduli Boaks on Disc -124,87 124.97
Bil 504508887 11142023 NOV BOC 982.120 - Adull Baoks on Disa -84,98 84.98
Bill 504508698 1111412023 COTINOY CDs 982,420 Adulf Maslgén CD 1049 BT ]
Blli EQ4574980 1141412023 SEPT NF ADULT 982,470 - DVD Nen-Flckon -15,74 15,74
Bl 504574981 11414f2023 QGT FEATURE BVDS 982,460 - OVD Feature -2848 2848
Bill 504574982 14H4/2023 AUG/SEP CDs 982,420 - Adult Music on GD -8.24 4.24
Bl 504574983 1142023 NOV FEATURE 982,460 - DVD Feature -179.47 179,17
Bill EQ4574934 1411412023 NOV BOG 982120 - Aduit Books on Disc -42.99 42,99
Bill EOQ4574985 11/14/2023 OCT/NOV GDs 082.420 - Aduilt Music on CD -11.24 11.24
Blll 504574987 114142023 OCT BOG 882.120 - Adult Books on Dlsg -39.99 39.99
Bil| 5Q4574948 11/14f2023 NOV NONFIGTION 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction -66.23 50.23
TOTAL 477379 1773.79
Bill Pmt -Check 28094 11/1512023  Midwest Tape - Hoopla 001.004 - CSB/Operations Checking +5,116,60
Bilt 04577625 #1/14/2023 QCT E-GONTENT 982.410 - Electronic Producls/Subs -2,864.39 2,664.39
Bilt 504429051 $114/2023 SEPT E-CONTENT 982,410 + Elgctronic Producls/Subs -2.452.21 zas2.21
TOTAL 511660 5,116.60
Blll Pmt -Check 28089 11/15/2023 Schindler Elavator Corp INV 7152824398 - BILLING ID - 1123031 001.001 - C8B{Cperations Chocking -520.99 )
Bil 7153824309 1115/2023 ELEVATOR - DOCR MALFUNCTION £03.010 + Maint Svc Confingency -520.98 $29.99
TOTAL -529.09 £29.00
Bl Pmt -Check 28100 1115/2023 SEYMOUR, ELISABETH COLSON STORYTIME PRESENTER 10/08 & TODDLERTIME 10... 001.001 - C8B/0perations Checking «125.00
=L} 23-332 11142023 STORYTIME PRESENTER 10/08 & TODDLERTIME 10/... 884.215 « Early Litsracy -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Blll Pt -Check 28401 11M15/2023 TUPLIN, MICHELLE 1S HOMEYOWN BOOK CLUB - FACILETATOR FEE  001.601 - CSB/Operations Checking ~150.00
Bill 23-340 F1114/2023 HOMETOWN BOOK CLUB DISCUSSION 11415 BB4,119 - Goneral Adutl Events ' -150,00 150,00
TOTAL ~150.00 150.00
Blil Pmt -Check 28102 11/45/2023  Unique Management Services Inc 5118878 CLIENT #1954 001,801 - CEB/Qperations Ghecking -62.65
Bl 6118378 1171342023 2023 QCT COLLECTION FEES {(PLAGEMENTS}) 501.090 - Gollecllon Fees -B285 62.65
TOTAL -G2.85 6265
Bl Pmt -Check 28103 11152023 VALUE LINE PUBLISHING LLC RENEWAL ACGT # 35815 - VALUE LINE LIBRARY B... 801,001 - CSB/Operations Checking -1,885.00
Bill 235M-39815 #1/13{2023 ON-LINE VALUE LINE 2024 - 01/01/24 « 123124 982.610 - Annual Reference -1,805.00 1,885.00
TOTAL -1,805.00 1,895,00
BHLPmt -Chack 28104 1152023 Vearizon Wiraless INV 8947961160 - ACCT 442098695-00001 - 10/29 - ... 081.001 - CSBfOparatians Checking <770.40
Bill 9847961160 111342022 2023 HOT SPOTS 856,311 - WIF| Hotspols -586.06 588.06
2023 IT CELL PHONE 850,121 - T Goll Fhens 51,06 54.08
MOBEE INTERNET SERVICE §50,312 - Internet/Service - Mobila CBL -80.22 80.22
MOBEE TELECOMMUNICATION 850,122 - Telecomenunications -habll... -51.06 51.08
TOTAL -710.40 70.40
Bl Pmt «Check 28105 11/29/2023 Midwast Tape 001.001 « C3B/Operations Ghacklng -160,33
Bill 504848209 11/28{2023 CCT NOV CDs 982,420 - Adult Music o CD -B.90 8.99
Bill 504644301 1112812023 NOV BOC 882,120 - Adujt Books an Disc -125.98 137.97
8ill 504670871 11/28£2023 NOV BOG 982,120 + Adult Books on Dise -89.98 89.88
Bill 504870874 14/28/2023 OCT NOV CDs 982.420 + Aduit Music on GD -21.73 2173
Bill 504508686 114292023 SEPT FAMILY [WDs 952,480 - Youth Video DVD -35.97 86.97
Bill 504808348 11/20/2023 NOV FEATLIRE 982,460 ' DVD Faature -41.97 47.97
Bill 604808430 11/29/2023 OGT ADULT NF DVDs 982,470 + OVD Non-Fiction -14.9% 14,99
Bill 504608481 11/20/2023 NOV NON-FICTION 982470 « DVD Non-Fiction 3748 3748
Bill 504608483 11/29/2023 OGT FEATURE DVDs 982,480 - DVD Faatura -20.24 2024
TQTAL -460,33 472,32
Blli Pmt -Chack 28106 11/29/2023  AProd Cleanfng Company I... INV 15238 - CLEARING 11/12 - 14/25/23 001,00t - CSB/Opatations Cheeking +1,750.00
Bl 15238 11/2712023 CLEANING 11712 - 11/25/23 §03.805 - Janitorlal -1,750.00 1,750.00
TOTAL 4,750.00 1,750.00
Blli Pmt -Check 28407 11/29{2023 AT & T Mobllity ACCT 28728623 1198X - INV 11/14/2023 - ISBUED ON ... 001001 - G8B/Cperations Chacking 29744
Bil 11142023 1142912023 PUBLIC WIF| HOT SPOTS 117 - 1205/2023 B50,311 - WiFT Hotspols -217.44 217.44
TOTAL -Zt7.44 217.44
Blll Pmt -Check 28108 /292023 ABSOPURE ACCT 9423908 « [NV 89078046 001.0¢1 - GSB/Qperations Checking -57.89
Blil 89078048 1142712023 NGV GOOLER RENTAL 727,100 - Supplies - General Op  727... -57.80 57.89
TOTAL -51.89 57.89

Page &




1:02 PM

Chelsea Distrlct Library

1206123 Monthly Check Reglsier
Novembar 2023
Type Num Dats Name Memo Accotint Pald Amount  Griglnat Ameunt
Blll Pmt -Chock 28103 1112012023 Alerus Flnancial Entity code nos. 400298 / 110320 - pay perlod atartin... 001.001 - GSB!/Operations Chacking -4,848.26
Bl 20231113 112772023 11M7/2028 FR ER 5% MATCH 231.002 - Payroll Liaf401A MtehER 2... -1,856.98 +,856.98
11/17/2023 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 702.200 - Per Svos - Retrmnl - EE 70... +1,845.30 1,846.30
111 7/2023 PR FLEX TO 457(h) T710.500 - Per Svos - Fringe B ER 701... -1,145.87 1,146.97
TOTAL %4825 4 B95.25
Bill Pt -Gheck 28710 14129/2023  Amazon Capital Services inc 001.001 - C3BiOporations Checking 91714
Bl 17¥YN-CXNJ-1CCF 1142772023 SHORT PAID BY $0.70 ON CK #26085 284,222 + General Youth Programs 0,70 0.70
Bl TH7B-HATK-XCBE 11/27/2023 INK JET PRINTER REFILLS - TECH SERVICES LABEL... 803.102 - Small Printer Maintenance <181.66 181.56
Bl 1F3-GVTJ-J34N 1172712023 W2SW - 860.200 » Direclor Expense. ... -B0.16 £0.16
MOBEE LIGHT PARADE SUPPLIES $80.610 + Capilal Restr Gifl -Moblle ... -108,15 106.16
Bl 16QV-J3N-13LY 11/28/2023 MOBEE HALLOWEEN 880.810 + Capllal Restr Gifl -Mabile ... -20.97 20.97
8h) 1CW2-VDFY-43FH 1172812023 MOBEE HALLOWEEN 980,810 + Capltal Restr Gift -Mobile ... .99 £.99
el 1R48-XMYL-2LWM 11/26/2022 KINZINGER . 982,720 + Adull Print Genaral -22.89 22.99
BIl 1GTM-YNFH-1FJT 11i28/2022 HIGH SCHOOL COLLABORATION 123.002 - Prepald Payments -89.03 §0.03
8l 1QGEP4YG.DGFX 11i20/2023 HUMIDIFIER 884,801 - Exhiblis -194.99 104.99
Bill 1WFE-JNIN-N149 11/29/2021 UNDOME - YANCEY 982,720 - Adult Print General -16.20 18.20
Bl 1HIL-T11N-3MRP 1172012023 » Adull Print General £82.720 + Adult Print Generat ~181.42 161.42
Bill 1FTP-LBMY-FCRK 11/20/2023 » DVD Foalure 982,460 - DV Faalure -26,89 25.09
Bill 1Q0:PAYGE-JYTS 11/2012023 - DVD Foalura £82.460 - DVD Faalure -29,89 29.08
TOTAL 91714 911.14
BIlt Pmt-Check 28111 1112912023 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURA... GROUP: G 0062323€-0000-000 DEC 12/01/2023 - 123... 001,001 - C3B/Operations Checking 843,59
BIR 2021117 112672023 DEC 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 710.200 - Par Sves-Fringa Flex Ben 7... -843.69 842.50
TOTAL -843.59 B42.59
Bill Pmt -Check 28112 11/26/2023  Association Mantonance Corp 12631 001.001 - C8BfOperations Checking -110.00
Bitl 12631 1172772023 10M2/2023 SPRINKLER SHUTDOWN 803.613 + Sprinkler -110.00 110.00
TOTAL . -110.00 110.00
BIll Pmt -Check 28113 11i28/2023  Baker & Taylar - Auta Yours Cats 001.001 - CSBMOperations Checking «B6.64
il 2037807532 11i28/2023 - Youlh Print General 882,760 - Youlh Print Gensrai -38.49 38.49
Bill 2037024314 11i28/2023 + Youth Print General 982.760 - Youlh Prini Genaral -48.15 48,15
TOTAL -86.64 86.64
Blll Pt .Check 28B4 11/29/2023  Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenlla 2037839302 001,001 + CBB/Operatiohs Checking -179.57
Bl 2037888302 12872023 * Youth Print Gsneral £82.780 - Youth Prnt General . -178.57 179.57
TOTAL -178.67 178.67
Blll Pt -Check 20113 1112972023 Ballard, Kerry BOOKEEPING THRU 12/0% 001.001 - C8B/Cperations Checking -675.00
=111] 20231291 114272023 BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 12/41/2023 801.040 - Bookkeepar -876.00 &75.00
TOTAL -875.00 675,00
Blil Pmt-Check 28116 11i25/2023 Cintas Corporation-300 HTA296357  ACCTH# 14203324 001,001 - £58/Opeiatlons Checking -158.83
(=111} 4174298357 111272023 10/20/2023 - RUGE INCLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 728,300 - Supplies-Cleaning Rups 72... -135.54 135.54
10/20/2023 « SOAP INCLUDES 7.7% INCREASE 728,200 - Supplles-Cleaning Sup 72... -21.29 21.20
TOTAL +~166.83 156.83
Bill Pmt-Chack 28117 41/2912023  Citizens Insurance Go 001,001 - GSB/Operations Checking -15,126.00
Bill OCH A509529 11/28/2023 BUSINESS POLICY 12418723 - 12/18/24 ODH A500529 ... 966,100 - Gensral Uability Ina 801,210 -13,605.00 13,005.00
Bt VWHH AS00527 +1/28/2023 WORKERS COMP - WHH A509527 1211823 - 1241824 710,400 - Per Sves-Fringe-W Gomp ., -2,121.00 2,121.00
TOTAL -15,126.00 15.126.00
Bill Pmt Chock  2B1%8 11120/2023  COMFORT, STACEY 001,001 - CSB!Operations Checking -66.48
aill 23-198 111282023 REIMBEURSEMENT - CANDY FOR BLANK 884.272 - Teen General Programs 15,08 16.05
Bill 23-187 147282023 REIMBURSEMENT - TTT, POP 884.272 + Teen General Frograms -22.84 22.94
Sill 23-188 117282023 REIMBURSEMENT - T7T, POP 884.272 - Teen General Programs -15.78 18.78
Bill 23-200 11/28/2023 REIMBURSEMENT - FINALS FEAKOUT 884.272 - Teen Geoneral Programs -12.70 12,70
TOTAL -86.,48 8.48
Bili Pmt-Ghack 28119 1172912023 Distributlon By Alr D44MCI2B6437453 404.001 - C58/0porations Checking -6B5.00
Bill D44MCI2864 37463 11£2742023 FOLSOM EXHIBIT - QUTGOING EHIPFING 884,801 - Exhibils -685.00 686.00
TOTAL -685.00 685,00
Bill Pmt-Check 28120 11/29/2023  Dollar Bill Printing 001.001 - CSB/Operations Ghecking 247,20
Bilt DB-80082-INV 142212023 AMELIA HERRON BUSINESS CARDS 280,340 + Printed ltemns / Stalionary 30,08 3008
Bili DB-90747-INV 142712023 TEEN SUPPLY DRIVE POSTERS 880.421 - General Youth/Tean Promo... -120,00 120.00
Bill 08-21082-INY 11/2712023 FRIEND - VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 280,421 - General Likrary Prog Pram... 97,14 97,14
TOTAL -247.20 24720
Bill Pmit-Check 25121 117282023 Fasier Swlift Collins & Smith INV 871625 - CLIENT 21969-00002 001.001 - GSB/Cperations Chesking -320,00
Bilt 871625 11720/2023 BANNING & CYBERSQUATTING 801.010 + Altomey -329.00 328.00
TOTAL -226.00 326.00
Bill Pmt-Check 28122 41/29i2023 Groat Lakes Ace Hardware 101.001 - CSBfOperatiens Chacking 83,21

Pago 7




1302 FM Ghelsea Disfrict Library
12/06/23 Monthly Check Register
Naovember 2023
Type Num Date Narna Mama Account Pald Amount  Orlginal Amount
Bl 1895 11032023 BATTERIES - MOBEE KEY FOB 727.100 + Supplies - General Op 727... -13.20 13.20
BIll 169207154 11/27/2023 FASTENERS FOR GNG MAGHINE 727.100 - Supplies - Genesat Op 727... -7.95 7.05
BIll 160561154 11272023 MASOM JARS 884.223 - Holday Programs -41.97 41,97
TOTAL 821 83.24
Bill Pmt -Check 28123 11/29/2023  Ingram Llbrary Services 0H.001 - CSB/Qperations Chaecking -1,0§t.16
Bl 758806083 11/28{2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Aduit Prnt General -i2.79 12.79
Biil 78306088 114282023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adukt Priml General ~34,78 34.78
Blil 78804087 11/28/2023 - Adult Pyint General 982,720 - Adull Priml General ~20.48 20.48
Bitl 788040085 11/28/2023 - Adult Lage Print 982,710+ Adult Large Print, ~23.34 23.34
-Bil - 78806088 .- - -14/28/2023 - MOBEE - Capital-Restr Gift -Moblle DL - - -—-980.910- Capltal Rasir Gl -Moblits ... -=18:28 - -18:20-
Bid 78800082 11/28/2023 - Adult Print General 982.720 - Aduit Prlnt General -16.84 16.84
BIH 78806089 11/28/2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 + Adult Pilnt General «13.72 13.72
Bli 78806084 1142842023 ~ Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Fiint General 20014 2014
Bill 18822683 114282023 + ‘Youth Print Genaral 982,760 - Youth Print General -8.89 9.82
Blil 18822694 11/26/2023 - Adult Print Genaral 982,720 - Adult Print General -16.47 18.47
Bill 18822691 117282023 ~ Adult Large Priat 952,710 - Adult Large Print -82,04 82.04
Bill 75822692 11/28/2023 - Adult Prini General 982,720 - Adult Print General 1719 1719
Bl 78860426 11/26/2023 - Adult Print Large 862.710 - Adult Large Prnt -66,00 $6.00
Bill 78866433 11/28/2023 - Adult Gollection Residicted 082.910 - Adult Gollecifan Restrlotad -34.31 3431
Bill 78388428 11/26/2023 - Adult Print Large 982,714 - Adult Large Print <20.86 20,88
Bill 78886429 11428/2023 - Adult Print General 982,720 - Adult Print Ganeral «32.92 32.92
Bill 75866428 11/28/2023 = Adult Print Genaral 982,720 - Adult Print General «16.26 16,26
ail 16866432 11/28/2023 - Adult Print Genarat 882,720 - Aduli Print General -16.39 15.39
Bitl 78366431 11/28/2023 + Multiple Book Coples 852,740 + Multipte Book Coples -46.68 46.68
Bitl 78866427 11/28/2023 « Adult Large Print 882,710 + Aduil Large Print -56.88 BB.68
Bill 78866430 111282028 « Youth Print General 882,760 + Youth Print General ~14.43 14.43
ail 78919066 11/28/2023 « Adult Print General 082,720 + Adult Print General -59.96 69.66
ain 78919087 11/28/2023 « Multiple Bock Coples 082,740 + Multiple Book Copiles -17.98 17.48
ail 78919085 11/28/2023 « Adult Print Genarat §82.720 + Adull Print General -16.26 16.26
il 78919088 11/28/2028 = Youth Print Qeneral 982,780 + Youth Print General -159.28 169.28
ai 75962692 11/29/2023 « Adult Print General A82.720 + Adull Print General -31.28 31.28
au 78962691 11/29/2023 « Aduit Larga Print 882,710 + Adull Earge Prini ~43.58 45.58
am 78952694 11/29/2023 + Adult Large Prim 8B2.710 + Adull Large Print -35.36 35.36
ain 75962680 11/29/2023 - Adult Large Prinl 082,710 - Adidl Large Print -41.72 4132
Bl 78962693 1172012023 - Aduit Print General 962,720 - Adult Print General -18.83 18,83
ai 78962686 1112012023 + Adult Print Genoral 982.720 - Adult Print General -16.63 16.83
1] 78962695 11/29/2023 + Aduft Print Genaral 982.720 - Adult Prinl Ganeral -12.78 42.78
TOTAL -1,061.18 1,061.46
BIllPmt -Chack 28124 11/29/2023 Monfanga, Jaremy VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR PLAQUE ENGRAVING 001.004 - CSB/Operations Ghecking -45.00
Bill 23-850 - 8012832 11/27{2023 VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 885,100 - Programs -45.00 45.00
TOTAL ~45,00 45,00
Bill Pmt-Check 28125 11/29/2023 NOLAN, JILL BARNETT YOUTH COUKING CLASS 001.007 - CSB/Operations Chacking -375.00
Bill 23-345 11/28{2023 APRIL § PLAYFUL SNACKS 884,212 - Ganeral Youth Programs -375.00 375.00
TOTAL 375,00 375.00
Blll Pmt -Check 28128 11/29/2023  Pltney Bowes Reserve Account RESERVE ACCOUNT # 33816500 001.001 - CSR/Operatlona Chacking ~425.09
Bill 33619590 -11/28/2023 117282023 RESERVE ACCOUNT #33816500 731.200 - Other Sve-Pstg Cperaling 7... -425.09 425.00
TOTAL -425.09 42508
Bill Pmt -Check 28127 11/29/2023 Printstech Inc, 269464 901.001 - CSB/Operations Checking 6,489,891
aill 269464 1172712023 FALL 2023 NEWSLETTER & MAILING (FRIENDS $863... 880.240 - Newleller -6,469.91 8,469,891
TOTAL -§,460.91 6,469.91
Bili Bt -Check 26128 1112912023 RK Studlos INV 11/16[2023, EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY - OCTOBER  004.001 - CSB/Oparatians Checking -225,00
Bill 20231118 11/27/2023 FRIENDAV/OLUNTEER OF THE YEAR PHOTQGRAPHY 880,522 « Pholography Sarvices «225.00 226,00
TOTAL -225.00 225,00
BIll Pt -Check 28129 1112912623 Serendipity Books THE DIAMOND EYE, 3 COPIES 001,001 - CSBiOperations Checking -53.07
Bil 14788 1142812023 BOOK CLUB 884.128 - Book Club Supplles -21.49 21,49
BOOK CLUB 884.919 - Adult Prog Rast Glit - Gan(... -32.43 32.48
TOTAL -53.97 53.97
Bill Pmt -Chack 28130 14/28/2023  UNIVERSITY OFFICE TECHNOLQ... 81363376 - SUPPLIES 1101 - 30/2023 001,001 - CSB/Operations Checking -608.20
Bitt 81263378 14/27/2023 PUBLIC GOPIER 803.101 - Public Copler 241,82 241.82
STAFF GOPIER 803.102 - Staff Copler -437,18 437.18
SMALL PRINTER MAINT 803.103 - Small Printer Mainlenance ~-129.2¢ 129.20
TOTAL -808.2¢ BOB.20
Bill Pmt -Chack 28131 14/26/2023  Waslay's Cataring Volunteer Appreciation Program 12/01/2023 - EVEN... 001,001 - C8B/Oparations Checking «1,375.00
Bl 23-662 E0244 1112712023 ‘olunieer Appreclailan Pregram 12/01/2023 §85.100 + Programs ~1,375.00 1375.00
TOTAL -1,376.00 137500
BHIPmt -Check 28132 11/30/2028  Chelsen Palnt & Carpentry LLC FIREPLACE REFACING DEPOSIT 1001.001 - CSB/Opetatlons Checking -2,540,00
Bl 23-438 1173012023 FIREPEACE REFACING DEPOSIT - TOTAL BID $7340 874.200 - Capital Malntenance -2,540.00 2,540.00
TOTAL -2.540.00 2,540.00

Page B




1:37 PM e
12/06/23 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through December 2023

Jan - Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.100 - Designated Adult Collectlon 300 300 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 5,500 6,250 250
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming 5,100 5,100 0
674,112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 7,100 7,100
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 5,500 5,500
674,120 - Undesignated Donatlon 3,295 2,825 A70 !
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 0 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.142 - Deslgnated Small Equipment 40 40 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restrlcted 750 750 0
674.500 - Mobile CDL 8,282 8,152 130 }
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 38,867 38,017 850 ‘
675.000 - Private Grant Sources J‘
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 1,500 500 ‘
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 1,500 500 ;
Total [ncome 40,867 39,617 1,350
Gross Profit 40,867 39,517 1,350 |
Expense :

850.000 - Telecommunlcations
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0 ‘
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0 ‘

884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 » Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.211 - Authars In Chelsea . 2,000 2,000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 3,897 3,730 158
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 3,360 3,381 (1}
Total 884.400 - Muslc Focus 7,257 7,100 167
884.500 - Artist In Residence :
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,060 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0
§84.912 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts General 0 0 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000}

Page 1 of 2



1:37 PM ¢ et | b
1210623 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2023

Jan -Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 724 750 (26)
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift 0 0 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 2,224 3,250 {1,026)
- ~ 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted S
884.922 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts Gen! - 175 200 {25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 2,800 2,900 0
884.6756'-u\'outh vl;}olg‘raﬁ'lrminéiR;s:trrEct:;dﬁGTi - - -
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,861 1,500 361
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr ' 1,861 ¢ 1,500 361
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 4,936 4,600 336
Total 884.000 - Programmling 17417 17,950 (533)
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, [n-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 550 750 (200)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 550 750 (200)
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 550 750 {200)
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 43,160 138,591 (95,431)
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts 43,160 138,691 (95,431)
Total 980.200 - Technology 43,160 138,591 (95,431)
Total 970.000 - Capita! Expense 980.00 43,160 138,591 (95,431)
982.000 - Collaction Expense
982,500 - Local History Preservation
982.940 - Local History- Preservation Res 507
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation : 507
982,910 - Adult Collection Restricted 244 300 (66}
Total 982.00¢ : Collection Expense 751 300 451
Total Expense 64,878 160,591 (95,713)
Net Ordinary Income (24,011) (121,074) 97,063
Net Income (24,011) (121,074) 97,063

Page 2 of 2




L 4o 4 abed

[T {8lv'1z0)  v.6'%L 0 Glozoez) (0zz1el (09eveh) (0aZizy (ocy'sel) (vocel) (9P061z] [6ev'ZLe) 6rZ'8lL 266763 E50'2SD
%0 (ooz'at) 00z'8L 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [
%0 00Z'8) {oozgl). O 0 0 0 0 [s 0 0 0 Q 0 [ 0
%0 {oog'zl) | ong'sl© 0 0 [i [H 0 0 c 0 0 [3} [3 0 0
%0 oos'ee | 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0

258'028 Y62 4 (lez'oss) (ozz'iel) loog'vel} (0os'1z)) (osv'gsl) (bogel) (genslel (53v'217) 6YZ'BL  ZEG'YEQ £50'159
%58 (££5'L.42) eeERILE O SZLI0C  FEEOrl  testvlL  We0Sh  B/r09l  SBS'SQL G/E'SEZ  98L0B) £85'78¢ 6Bl LIS'TIL
%28 (sar"1L2) 005'¥BL LEO'ESL [+] vigse oal'pl  vEZ'0l  peYlL E¥O'S s6zzl  08%L  eel'll  L9'0b vIMIE 008
%B81 0se'09l 160081 1ePOvE o 626’ €51 glr'lt  SBEL vGl'ZL  egv'e  §l0'iZ BIET Bse'0EL PPEL  £0S'9T)
%8y (s80'8) BLG'SL cer's 1} 66¢ 9Zg = 0sg el a6% 908 a6’ fastd 208 G965
ey (ge6'ee) | ore'ea Gre'le 0 645 €88 148 e |54 (L] Lze'T 285"% ogg'l  SeTe 680l
%ZOL -2 : brs'gL | ¥SL'SL 0 so0el O 0 0 0 0 Ji:r4 0 Ze9 0 0
%le (zege) | Ze0'gy :  095UE 0 yoi8 0 0 G 129'6 1295 0 0 0 (zog's)  sll'el
%r {zws'z) oor'> ¢ 868l 0 StL 9el a i i €61 85 801 ¥z 0 ¥E
%49 {ses'ed) | 0s6'LL - SLETeY 0 yE6'S LGP obl'y 165 12g'y vy 200G gen's wy's Bsds 0
%89 {¥0R) : oos'z | 989’ ] ozy'L 4 0 z9 0 Bl [:1) o 82 og o}
%68 {oos'yL) cgz'sey  sel'ozl 0 ¥68'L 106"y ogr'oL  £94'v oig'e gey'c  BLY'L  OLLOZT 9L VOSWE ¥09'R
%08 (gog'sl) BRZ'06 0zZy'TL o el 0809 ail'e £9E'6 05TZ 6/8'6  §2S'€ 859 ozi'e  tOF®  BLiE
%29 (oze'ri) 003k - DBL'BC 0 ¥lEe BOV'E al'e £29T 282'e 909'L  28s¢ 862 e9'L gOF'E 9¥9'S
YibL (195'st) S9F'EEL  POL'GEL ] LZz'yL  98ER rog's gop'ol  Szr'ol  LI9PL  LOS'0Z bSS'ZT LIEBEE 9916 9EZ'S
%LL v ova's 9651 o 51 6 z €l 0L 5] T PN £} g (34
%Le (088'18) 08928 095'05 0 95y 200y 9ESE 0L5'e WeE'e gEL’.  ¥EEY Zv'Sl  SZET  8eE'E €€}
%EL (0L} 89¢'L 566 0 89 LL A4 LeE ] 80¢ 4 oL 88 a1 0
%GS =) ong't Tig o frad izt o] o] |93 93] =i 1L o] 99 |72
%0 (ooo} ! 00% ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
%ED (eaL'2} _ ooF'6L 1eTTL 0 [ 592" G80°'L fi-rd 205°1 abg't €06t 668 ££0'L 662 £59
%58 va.mm:_ BEV'GBZ/L 6R86'850°L O LIZ'Ebl  6Z0'Z6  BIZ'BR  [5T'T8  pOS'YS  9Q9G'S5  ODTUEL 920'Ss 20406 f£6TLE  [29'Ze
%Z0L BL0'Br | 9ES'002[Z LSEBFZT O ZoR'vZT LS cs0'0z  lgv'sT (LS5 \zo'or 5066l (E89'08)  ZEB'0QS 692'L88 0IS'616
%01 6LO'6r | gce'i0ziz JsE'Bvee O zZoR'vz 196 £50'0¢  I8¥'BZ  (LGE'W lze'oe 606'6L  (£89'08) ¢ES'00E 682'188 0/S'616
HEEL 00g 005" 0002 0 a 0 0 0 c onde 0 ] il o] i}
%I0L 158 : Zlc'ee © eem'se 0 00L's o fza'ol 006 5238's 0 0.9't oz8 ogk's (w6} 0s2's
%S6 (a8 0005l |, ¥8E'TL 0 805'} 0seg'L 052's 0sg'L ose'l ps2'l  0si't 0 o sile O

| ezg'o o olg'e 165 5%l 0z9'y ye'e  (868) =3 a0E'} ora's  (ico'8)  6Bi'S
%s81 elg'al 0007z | B8P 0 600'8  J9LT  s8e'®  I&¥ 2 809 Iyl 060's Le'T l0E'L EBb
[y 0 oz g sk oF S5 £9 ar zi -] 9L 8L
%G0L e ove | 88 0 26 gl o ¥ 20l g Gie ge 14 gt o
%8zt 28 ooz'e ' veO0Y 0 968 4 521 0 ¥ 0 9e6't 0 23 052 0
%01 161 ooc'e 28L'g 0 60V ope g LI i d L2 Aid agd 851 BSE 0
%0 (g58'4 00002 SeL'elL 0 5} o] ] Sri'TL 0 o g 0 [y 5} 0
%50} Li8'e 00s'c. L 0 0 [+ 0 LrA] s} ] z gLL'S ] &L'es 0
%00} 629y 1ZE'ez0T 058'0ECZ O 0 gizg'e (s} 0 (ose'ss) sizeze e (e25'ze)  vBE'SEZ 5.E'/28  Lev'p05
J96png J0 %, 19bpngieA0§  19bpng g oad-uel gzovq £ZAoN  £2R0  gedes  gzbny sz gguny  gzAep  gzudy  eziew  ezded  gZuer
VLOL

Sy Ul L2k pUE UG JUaLINg
jobpng o} sauewiiollag
Aieaqr JoM3S1Q BOSIEYD

U] IS0 39N
asuadxy JaUi0 [eIo0L
Z0O'E66 PURg AsaY ded o) suRl] - Z00°556
100°666 Addiy epdes 0} SURLL « LOGHE6
asuadxg 90
asusdxg/eniosu] By
awosu| Areupio 19N
asuadxg jgsol

esuadxg uoRev|I0D - §00ZBE

00°686 osuadxd 1ided - pO0 026

|ear1] ® JuWdo|sASq HEIS 2O - MOD'BSE
Juewwdinb3 - 000" L96

DOZ'10g F2URINSY) - BOO'99E

SoaAISG UaNeeIrY - DDO'S9E

asuadyg Jojrallg ® plecd - 0007096
s9R1IRN - 000°0Z6

193URJOA - D00'SBE

Bunneibolg - 000928

S[EL2JRN [BUONOWOL - DRH028
SlojeDunuLIodd[a] - oo 088

SIOBQUOY S0IAISG SSUBUAILEI] « 000°E02
G0E" 108 51500 2SI B SA9J-UILPY - DDO'Z02
SOAG [BNJORIRIOS § [BUCISS340.d - BD0'L0S
008'g2 esusuaep-sa|ddng - 000°ZEL
o0 2Z.  @bersed - 9AS JBVI0 - D00 1EL
009°2Z2 d'9d Bunysianggbunuid - 000°0SL
Fid] saf|ddng - 000421

102 100 |0UOY SOAG [SLLOSIAS - 000'L0L

asuadxgy
M0ld SS0ID
- awosu] |ejoL

SBWNOS JURIS RN - 000'629

1oneEuoq g :G_asnm.acoo BNUIADY ~ oon'+lo
000°909 SPUNfeY 2 AEoU] ISIN - (00 LLS
005'699 abueyg SNJRA JUSKNSSALY - D0DESS
00L°905 SSSSO™/SURD JUSWISIAL - DOL'EOY
00L'S99 ISaIS] ueg - B00'599

soy Aousby uonan|[o9jsaad 11l - 00Z°L59
DOE£09 S33J JUSPISIU-UON - O0L LSO
siquLd % s1eidog - 0L

sauly [eudd - DOL LS

PIV 91298 - 0O OFS

414 anusAsy 30153810 - 000°Z0F

atoow
asusthg ey Aeupio




2:05 PM Chelsea District Library
12/06/23

Acorust Basls Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2023

Jan-Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $ Change S Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402.000 - District Revenue 402 2,030,851.10 1,988,952.21 41,898.89 2.11%
540.100 - State Aid 74 AT7.37 73,438.71.....1338668.__ 183%
574.100 - Penal Fines 12,745.46 1522072 -2,475.26  -16.26%
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 3,197.10 3,534.76 -337.66 -9.55%

657100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100 4,083.33 3,895.83 187.50 4.81%

£57.200 - ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec 634.00 130.00 504.00 387.69%
665.000 - Bank Interest 665.100 765.48 299.55 46503  155.54%
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666,100 40,879.02 30,379.08  10,499.94 34.56%
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 26,675.95 -56,901.85 8347780 1468.71%
670.000 - Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510 0.00 -4,680.00 4,590.00 100.0%
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 14,284.01 14,340.39 -56.38 -0.35%
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 38,867.81 80,816.47 -41,94866 -51.91%
675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000.00 74,900.00 -72,900.00 -97.33%
691.000 - Other Fin Source - Lease GASBS7 0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00 -100.0%

Total Income 2,249 360.63 2,262 124,87 -12,764.24 -0.56%

Gross Profit ‘ 2,249,360.63 2,262,124.87 -12,764.24 -0.56%

Expense
701.000 : Personnel Sves Control Acct 701 1,099,980.11 1,232,053.84 -132,964.73 -10.78%
727.000 - Supplies 727 12,230.90 19,077.73  -6,846.83  -35.80%
730,000 - Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600 0.00 441.00 -441.00  -100.0%
731.000 - Other Svc - Postage 727.700 874.08 1,173.41 -200.33  -25.51%
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 994.39 4,366.96  -3,372.57 -77.23%
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Sves 50,661.15 52,191.59  -1,630.44 -2.93%
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 795.73 692.96 102.77 14.83%
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 135,102.32 152,087.73 ~16,985.41 ~11.17%
850.00Q + Telecommunications 28,123.16 28,335.98 -212.82 -0.75%
880.000 - Promotional Materials 72,419.00 62,700.03 9,718.97 15.5%
884.000 - Programming 120,763.25 93,543.563 27,219.72 29.1%
885.000 - Volunteer 1,696.30 1,910.55 -214.25 -11.21%
920.000 - Utilities 48,215.82 68,519.08 -20,304.17  -29.63%
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 1,857.96 2,737.60 -879.84 -32.13%
965.000 - Aufomation Setvices 37,550.86 4344588 -5,886.02 -13.55%
966.000 - insurance 801.200 19,154.00 15,605.00 3,549.00 22.74%
967.000 - Equipment 31,345.39 59,731.47 -28,386.08  -47.52%
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 7.427.60 17,143.15 -9,71555  -BB.67%
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 340,480.58 78,365.03 282,115.55 334.48%
982.000 - Collection Expense 163,029.13 164,877.95  -1,843.82 -1.12%
991.004 - Debt Principal - Leases GASBS7 0.00 2,453.00 -2453.00 -100.0%
994.000 - Debt Interest - GASB87 0.00 263.00 -263.00  -100.0%

Total Expense 2.172,719.73 2,102617.38 70,102.35 3.33%

Net Ordinary Income 76,640.90 159,50749 -82,866.59
Net Income 76,640.90 159,507.49 -82.866.59

Page 1 of 1




86°Z8LE9TS S9°EES €€°6¥L €IS
TT'00LTHETS 2L E6L"96TS- £8'C6PBET TS
0% 13N |egaLoypL'Ts 0£'9L9' LR LTS €T SLI‘E8TS- £t 158 0E6'TS
T6920'68Z3 Gaxld | oresL'ssys 61 2P "991S 00°000°00T%- BT THL99ES
169626825 AN | DZLEITEZTS TTVE6'085'TS L8'¥T8'9TS T 60T P95 TS
Isnfav [emay 39 dINOHS
£20Z/0E/1T 18 Azua Bunsnipy
, T8 ET0PETS 65°8T9ETS- OF Tv9'L0TS
mopuRvIosTIS.  00°0S « 0005 0005
IS €20P6LS BSBIOETS- (05242 WAVTAS
aouejeg Sulpuy 28ueyd 18N sauejeg Sujuuldeg

8007€00

00" LTO0
007210
£00°LT0

ZOD'EC0
T00'I0C

Fuppaay) pung USWSIISY 1¢eq puog

" pund 9oA198 3994

pun4 [e1suss) [ejoL

|e10] SJouMed JUSWISSAU]
pun4 atuodu] paxid

simespyIMm pue sysodag - SN
sFujulea pue 1581214 - JININ
JUNo22Yy asuduswy

PUBH UO YsBD
noday jedied

yueq 91e1g BIS|aYD /1Unodny Subsyd
STONVIVE SHMNVE V201

pun4 jeiauss)

€Z0T ‘0¢ JoquWaAoN
saoueeg pund

AYVYHaAIT 1O141LS1a VAST3HD

0’z



5o

?m_o__o_._ Ae(] Joge 01 anp AleD panoly "1d9S Jo) 8np sem Jsjsues] 1sndny 1snsny aje| pue Ajnf AjJes Ul SUOp - SPUN] JO SI3JSUBI] 44
“Junoooe sy Pedwl 10U s30( "sIseyaInd |)1g-1 JOJ 23] UCIIDBSUBIE SB SMOUS 00°ZTS «
uswAied G0 9|IqoW jeul Jo) SJunolue palagpng pue SUCRUCP YIIM payalew HAIIN WOl 00°SZ0 LSS

JUBWRIE]S SSUAUBWY YoIBW PINoYS,,

_
|

¢oo.h.no+moo.h._n_e o_”_uo.rwm ata junoe Supesade o3 001559 ALA = [+ _¢oo.h._”o +E00°LTO QLA
0E'90V'LVL(TS  1SB'SLS'9TS 00'520°Z0T'TS$ Z0'648'0¥5 00°000°00Z'T$ €£'9/6'985'TS QLA 3duejeg
_ 00°0%
00°0$ _ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S 00'0$ 7Z/1E/T1
090V VLTS |¥97ST8BS 00'000°002% £2'600'8$ 00°0$ £7'785'0€6'TS TZ/0E/TT
€' I850E6/TS [P 166C$ 00°000'00Z$ 6T°L9LT$ 00°0$ 08'2Z8VZICS ze/ot/ot
08'2Z8VZTZS |9LL6t'TS _ 02'96695 00'0$ ¥8°8Z€'911'2S ze/oE/60
v8'8ze'9T1eS  |S6BTIYS 00'000'00Z$ SY'ISYS 00°0S v LST'TIETS TT/1E/80
Yy LST'TIECS {SOWLS'ES 00°000'00T$ v 9ESS 00°0$ ST'IV8'905°CS eefie/Lo
ST'Z¥8'905'Z$ |0E1865S- 0£'809% 00°05 S/'9€8°905'CS$ Zz/0E/90
6£°9€8'00S[gS  |I8DES 00'000°05Z$ SE'LYPLTTS 00°0$ 65'850'ShL TS zef1e/s0
65850°svLf¢$  |00'90ETS 96'S60'SS 00°0% £9°959'8£L2% cefoe/vo
£9'959'8EL{TS  ISYOV8'SS 00°520°LS$ LL918'T$ 00°0% TV v96°98L°2$ TT/1E/E0
1Y'v96'08L(¢S  |0L7000°8%- 96°90£'TS 00'000°002'T$ ST'859°€65'TS ze/se/e0
ST'859°E6S/T$ [S8'B6T'9% L6'T8YS 00'0$ £€'9/6'985'T$ zz/1e/10
€€'9/6'985(1S TT/ielTT
“ 1unodoe gupetedo

«S2UB[Rq Slpul | anjep ul 38ueyd |MEBIPUIIMN s284 isauaiul IO} sJ94sueld ] aouejeg Sujuuisag

0057999 ‘00T°999 ‘Y00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SINNODJOV 1D

7-12Z6-€£Z81-0000 "Ou Junoddy

€20T/0E/TT

asudiewy

T8










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for December 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Congratulations to Technology Librarian Matt Jensen, who marked his three-year
anniversary at CDL on November 30. It’s great to have you on board!

COVID

With the onset of winter comes an uptick in COVID exposure. Staff was reminded of
CDC protocols when infected with COVID or exposed to someone who has been infected
with COVID. Additionally, to mitigate the spread of COVID, staff are asked to wear
masks while in the building until further notice. We have ordered more masks for staff
use and have a supply of at-home COVID tests available for the public. Linda and I also
reviewed our Policy 442: Pandemic should staffing ievels be impacted by the virus.

Holiday

Staff will celebrate the holidays at our all-staff meeting on Friday, December 15. We will
bring tasty home-baked or bought pastries and decide which is our favorite (I am
making kifli). Holiday bags will be distributed, too.

Mobee News
We are currently reviewing Mobee stops to determine if we are deploying this resource
effectively. This may result in changes in stop locations and times in the spring.

Strategic Plan 2020-23 Highlights

The Strategic Plan 2020-23 is built around the theme of facilitating access. This plan
guided CDL to better understand and address gaps in access; use what was learned to
inform programming and services; and work to bring our wonderful community
resources — our library — to all corners of our service area. Iis four areas of focus are
Expand Awareness of Service, Strengthen Intentional Approach to Inclusion, Address
Geographic and Mobility Challenges, and Close the Gap in Digital Literacy and Access to
Technology. With this current strategic plan coming to a close this month, I am sharing
some of the highlights of what was achieved based on it. T am proud of what we
accomplished!

¢ Brand refresh underway

Multiple staff training sessions on overcoming barriers to service (dementia,

at-risk mental health issues, etc.)

Mobile CDL (Mobee) planned, funded, and implemented

Series of Welcome emails to new cardholders implemented

Increased board member visibility at CDL events and in the community

COVID-19 programs converted to virtual including a tour of the Young at Art

exhibit, Music in the Air, storytimes, and Artist in Residence

Fine-free lending implemented

e Library card applications streamlined to facilitate ease of signup (card renewal
online, minor applications online, etc.)




L

Efforts to increase browsability of collection (thematic book displays; moving
collections for better visibility; collection promotions through eNews & social
media; lobby displays; book subscription services; new, bright youth nonfiction
signage; staff recommendations on website and social media, etc.)

Service gap analysis through engagement with municipal officials throughout
service district '

Community input solicited for Mobile CDL stops and services

Curbside delivery implemented during COVID-19

Outreach to local businesses and organizations to increase library card signups
Promotion of digital resources (Brainfuse, helpNow, JobsNow,
Lynda.com/LinkedIn Learning, Get Set Up, Pronunciator & Bluebird app, TLN’s
Michigan Activity Pass, etc.)

Increased digital book and other downloadable collection holdings to
accommodate growing demand for that collection (Libby, Overdrive, Kanopy,
Hoopla)}

Promoted Wi-Fi access points during COVID-19

Fiber box for Lyndon Township broadband redundancy installed on CDL
property

Trained staff on Washtenaw County Broadband

Replaced equipment to prepare for 5G in Lima Township

Hours of operation adjusted based on community input

Out and About: Meetings Attended November 2023

Rotary meetings — November 7, 14, 28 _
We Can Be Heroes screening at Chelsea High School — November 9
Walk to School Wednesday — November 1, 8, 15, 29 '
St. Louis Center with Mobee — November 1

Rotary Board meeting ~ November 16




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
November 2023

Facility update

¢ | am glad to report that the boiler repair is holding and we have high hopes of making it
through the season until we replace the system in the spring.

¢ Our JCI Metasys (hvac) techs found a couple of issues when they did our maintenance
service last month and returned this month to investigate further and try a few fixes.
They made some adjustments and are keeping an eye on the progress,

e The majority of our large facility cleaning is done, with the exception of one last full
carpet cleaning scheduled for December.

e The fall yard/leaf clean up was done but the trees stitl had lots of leaves so | hope to
have one more clean up before winter/snow really set in.

o After much frustration trying to find reputable contractors to bid our fireplace project, |
was able to get good proposals from two companies we have very good relationships
and history with, We chose Chelsea Paint and Carpentry (who we used for the Info
Services office remodel and McKune porch repairs) and they will be mid-project by the
time you read this. | hope you like the new, more robust surface.

o With our roof/gutter, fire alarms/sprinklers, and plumbing inspections scheduled for
December, we are winding up our annual facility inspections.

¢ For the first time since | have been here, we had a legitimate inspection from the
Chelsea Area Fire Authority (CAFA} who now has a full-time fire inspector, Asst. Chief
Inspector Ken Hamilton. We had a few minor issues to address and have scheduled a re-
inspection in January. He also brought all of the firefighters over in three groups to tour
the building so they would be familiar with it if they had to respond to a fire here.

Meetings and programs

Our November all-staff meeting included our annual first aid review, led by our very own EMT,
Everett. He covered the basics of bleeding, seizures, falls, heart attacks, and drug overdoses for
our staff, and answered questions. It was very professional and our staff asked great questions.

November starts the year-end budget process in earnest. Staff review their spending and
encumbered funds and then they project where their expenses will end up at year’s end. |
assemble the 2023 Projections shared document and they input their numbers into the
document. Once all of the numbers are entered, we discuss them as a group {usually several
times), then Lori and | make adjustments and finalize carryovers. Chris and Kerry help massage
it all, especially the capital lines, before it comes to you for a final approval.

Volunteers- We had 210 book sale and 82.25 non-book sale volunteer hours this month, for a
total of 292.25 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: November 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

November highlights:

¢ | reviewed the programming policy and programming practices with Linda and Lori and

suggested changes to better match our needs.
¢ | met with Adult librarians and youth librarians to plan spring programs.

® Asin years past, attendance at adult programs was high during the fall. This is a good
pattern to know, as we will schedule more expensive programs during this time to

ensure higher community reach.

o We've continued weeding and assessing the collections now that we’ve had a couple

normal years of operation post pandemic.

Program Attendance

Recorded

|
Kits |

Live
Date Name In-Person| Virtual Virtual
Adult Program Attendance
11/2/2023 Vegan Meals Made Easy 31
11/4/1203 Purple Rose Play Reading 155
11/5/2023 makerChelsea: Paint like Bob Ross 18
11/7/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8
11/9/2023 The American Army in Normandy 30
11115/2023  |Hometown Bookclub 13
11/28/2023  |Mark Twain's American West 56
subtotals 156|155
Adult Program Totals 31
Early Literacy Program Aftendance
11/1/2023 Preschool Storytime 14
11/2/2023 Toddlertime 14
11/7/2023 Babytime 16
11/8/2023 Preschool Storytime 27
11/9/2023 Toddlertime 14
11/14/2023  |Babytime 31
11/15/2023  |Preschool Storytime 23
11/16/2023  |Toddlertime 14
11/20/2023  |Thanksgiving Evening Storytime 8
11/21/2023  |Babytime 22




Information Services Report: November 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

11/22/2023  |Preschool Storytime 2
11/28/2023 |Babytime 21
11/29/2023  [Preschool Storytime 6
11/30/2023  [Toddlertime . 21
Early Literacy Program Totals 233
Youth Program Attendance
11/6/2023 Lego Club 11
11/7/2023 Tween Book Club 9
11/9/2023 K-2 Books & Fun 6
11/12/2023  |Gratitude Concert with Gemini 72
11/16/2023  |Playful Snacks 13
11/16/2023 |Read to Dogs 9
11/21/2023  |Teen-Led Chess Clinics 12
11/30/2023  |Read to Dogs 7
Youth Program Totals 139
Teen Program Attendance
11/2/2023  |TTT: Sockmallows 5
11/3/2023 After Hours: Get Your Game On! 8
11/16/2023  |TTT: Pop Taste Test 3
11/21/2023  |Finals Freakout! 7
Pizza & Paperbacks: Nature of
11/28/2023  |Witches 5
Teen Program Totals 28
Qutreach Program Attendance
11/9/2023 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 32




Information Services Report: November 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

11/10/2023  [Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 28
11/17/2023  |BLANK the Librarian 147
11/13/2023  |Storytime @ ECC (youth) 39
11/16/2023  |Storytime @ ECC (youth) 12
11/16/2023  |Pines Book Club {adult) 5
11/29/2023  |Aftercare @ WSEC (youth}
5th Grade Research Talks @ SME
11/30/2023  |{youth) 85
Qutreach Program Totals 348
Walk to School Wednesdays
11/8/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 16
11/15/2023  {Walk to School Wednesdays 18
11/29/2023  |Walk to School Wednesdays 18
WTSW Totals 52
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Read Aloud @ St. Louis Center
11/1/2023 (outreach, adult) 4
Chelsea Senior Center {outreach,
11/1/2023 adult) 0
Lake House Bakery Storytime/activity
11/3/2023 (program, youth) 3
11/9/2023 Robin Hills Farm (outreach, all ages}) 3
Sharon Ann Apartments (outreach, all
ages)
11/9/2023 2
11/9/2023 Sylvan Crossing {outreach, all ages 1
11/10/2023  |Veterans Day Event (program, adult) 2
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,
11/13/2023  |adult) 6




Information Services Report: November 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Lima Township Hall {outreach, all
11/13/2023 |ages) 3
Lyndon Township Hall (outreach, all
11114/2023 |ages) 4
11/15/2023  |Faith in Action (outreach, all ages) 0
Mobee @ SME Literacy Night
11/20/2023  [{program, youth) 60
Dexter Township Hall (outreach, All
11/21/2023  |Ages) 2
New Harvest Church (oufreach, all
11/21/2023  |ages) 2
North Lake United Methodist Church
11/27/2023  |(outreach, all ages) 4
Mobee program totals 65
Mobee oufrsach & awareness fotals 31
Mobee Totals 96
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other
Services November 23*
Reference Questions 1431
CDL Dellvers & Deposlt Book Deliveries 19

*The Library was closed at 5pm on Nov 22, 2023 and closed entirely on Nov 23rd and 24th 2023
for the Thanksgiving holiday.




Information
Technology

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

B

CHELSEA D!STRICT LIBRARY

BOARD REPORT * !5
November 2023

ENGAGE. INSPIRE. EC

for Chelsea Senior Center

[t
www chehisadishicllibrary.org

10688 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4 982.8 975.8 953.3 931.8 976 957.7 1033.4 932.9 973.5 971.4
122.4 - Lima Township (GB) 12.4 10.1 115 123 10.7 11.9 11.2 11.8 9.8 104 103
348.2 = Sylvan Township (GB) 343 26.9 316 284 26.8 328 371 33.4 35.7 29.5 317
10217.4 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7 9458 932.7 912.6 894.3 9313 909.4 988.2 887.4 933.6 929.4
317 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22 27 33 20 23 38 38 39 31 28 18
4455 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 366 338 469 428 389 422 444 493 362 421 363
6563 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 412 624 648 614 629 654 663 597 541 617 564
ONLINE SERVICES AN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN UL AUG SEP ocT NOV
139214  Waebsite Sessions 14519 10474 13443 11919 12639 14939 14317 14440 10391 10736 11397
70238 Website Users 6747 5807 6313 5763 8063 7494 7478 7669 5463 5605 5837
23015 AUDIO Downloads Total 1927 1820 1954 1911 2048 2128 2271 2235 2200 2270 2251
16560 - Audio: Overdrive 1413 1348 1405 1419 1480 1540 1652 1597 1556 1577 1563
6455 -- Audio: Hoopla 514 472 549 492 558 588 619 638 B44 693 688
3781 VIDEO Downloads Total 219 273 356 270 281 313 440 403 465 353 408
2378 --Video: Kanopy 112 155 218 142 145 188 315 270 306 212 315
1403 - Video: Hoopla 107 118 138 128 136 125 125 133 159 141 53
21284 EBook Downloads Total 2120 1881 2048 1849 1814 2036 2182 1933 1699 1942 1780
18987 -- Overdrive 1922 1694 1845 1654 1641 1835 1949 1684 1505 1699 1559
2297 -- Hoopla 198 187 203 195 173 201 233 248 194 243 221
48080 TOTAL Dewnloads 4266 3974 4358 4030 4143 4477 4893 4571 4364 4565 4439
CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER
cumsea msTRGT UBRARY CDL Support Log Detail 2023

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
27 Nov 25 2
111272023 ° 4 Evereit Mebwork diagramming, backup of switches, Word troubleshooting
111612023 4 Everstt UniFi console troubleshooting, Word installati
11/9/2023 3 Everstt UniFiir i
11/10/2023 1 |Everst 114 laptop troubleshooting for lag issue
11/14/2023 3 Eversit Uninstafled TV/VCR's, 114 lapiop configuration, UniFi configuration
11/15/2023 1 Evereft Meeting for Microsoft translition, mesh purchase
11/16/2023 3 Everatt Raset PC, installed UniFi software, researched mesh systam, patron)
11/20/2023 4 Everett Waord document creation instruction, Word installation, deactivation
11/2712023 1 |Everstt Setup of Dacker conlainer for UnifFi controllsr
11/302023 3 Everett C lation on new Microsoft licenses, UniFi controller setup

Services performed this month were of a routine, maintenance and support variety. - Scott

. N




e D ! | !
e LEL T D e

| 7 Go gle

=
R

TOP 10 WEB PAGES [BY UNIQUE VIEWS]

'
i
i
'
i
v
1
'
'
]
1
[
i
"
1
¥
¥
'
L
'
'
"
v
"
"
[
"
i
'
:
b
1l
'
r
1
1
'
i
1
!
v
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
i
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
1
1
i
'

Title Pageviews Sessions Session Duration i

1. Home - Chelsea District Library

fonline-library-card-application/

9. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library 75 71 1m 28s

fabout-usfemployment-cdl/

i ) 7,981 4,861 2m 21s i
i 2. A tg z Llstmg.— Chelseg [.).lstnct Library 353 314 1m 3Ts ;
; fonline-resources/a-to-z-listing/ H
H H apiom _ . faded s h
: 3. Hours & Location ICheIsea District Library 251 185 Im B :
[ fabout-us/hours-location/ '
4. Geta Library Card - Chelsea Qistrict Library i e —
' thow-do-iflibrary-user-info/get-a-library-card/ !
: 5 ¢Books, Audaobmk;, and More - Chelsea District Library 137 141 1m 37s |
! fdownloadable-collection/ !
i A — . ;
: 6. Boardo -Trustees Cheilsea District Library 136 100 3m 395 :
' fabout-us/staff-trustees/board-of-trustess/ !
T Connoct. to the Wi-Fi Network - (_:?mtsea District Library 13 99 Im 435
: fhow-do-iservicesiconnect-to-the-wifi-network/ ;
i ine Libr ication - 56 istri ibrar
: 8. Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library 90 a4 Im 57s |

10. Online Fubrar’y Card AF)DP!CEII[DHS & Renewals - Chelsea Dis 74 63 Im 33s E
fenline-library-card-applications/ !



Last Total Unique

Bl Month Rank Online Resource Clicks Users
o 8 1 Britannica School 125 109
== 16 2 Consumer Reports 114 91
2 3 Chelsea Update 102 98

12 4 Unemployment Help 46 45

5 5 My Heritage 45 45

9 5 MNoveList K8 45 45

7 7 Michigan Legal Help 44 43

- 8 Value Line Inc 43 42

3 8 Ancestry 43 37

6 10 Stories of Chelsea 42 41

4 11 MNovelListPlus 35 32

14 12 Demographics Now 33 32

16 12 Michigan Secretary of State 33 32

11 12 United States Census 33 32

1 12 Sun Times News 33 29

16 Home Work Help Now Home 32 32

: 17 WorldCat org 29 29

18 18 Michigan Voter Information Center 28 27

18 19 Historic Newspapers 27 21

23 20 Newspaper Source Plus 26 26

13 20 Michigan eLibrary 26 25

21 22 Scholastic Teachables 24 23

18 23 Pronunciator 23 22

14 24 Opposing View Paints in Context 21 20

23 25 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 20 19






Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report
(November 1-30, 2023): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

November Marketing Highlights
1 a5 wasnnse - Qur winter 23-24 newsletter hit mailboxes and has
o B Y| received multiple compliments from patrons. Our printing
/ irlesi 1 representative remarked that our quality is on par with
Zingermans, which she holds as the highest level of
design. This is a credit to our graphic designer and the
many people who work to contribute engaging content.
Sue Craig, our cover artist, will be displaying her work in
the lobby during December. Our fall cover artist, Eli
Zemper, created a beautiful pie plate display during
November. Providing our local artists with display space
4 has been a wonderful way to encourage local artists and
to add value to contributing submissions for our newsletter

R /
Support |

the Friends | cover.
of CDL WASHTENAW
Pl READS .
et Brand Audit:

Lori and | reviewed the initial logo design concepts and
are excited about the direction. It is being refined and will be ready for review early in December
and finalized by the end of the year.

Miscellaneous Marketing Tasks:

| coordinated with Jan Carr and Lori to create a presentation for the City of Chelsea reviewing
the accomplishments of our 2020-23 Strategic Plan and the goals set in the upcoming 2024-28
Strategic Plan. In preparation for celebrating our Friend and Volunteer of the Year, | had
professional photography done of our nominees, created posters, bookmarks, and certificates,
and invitations to the appreciation party.

Social Media:

Our most successful Facebook post in November was Walter, one of our latest 1000 Books

Before Kinderaarten f rs. Walter's photo was seen over 48,000 times, commented on by
A people, and received over 3,000 reactions! Way to go Walter!

November Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,318 followers (+20) | 945 page visits | |
59,149 page reach t :
7 CDL Instagram: Followers: 976 (+10) | 39 profile visits | | 431
page reach |

CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,552 (-6) | Profile visits unavailable on X
analytics | 1,500 impressions |



eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3 617 subscribers (+18 in November)
November Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters

e 50.5% Open Rate (+8% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:
In November, we had 415 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
e Print Newsletter:
114
eNewsletter: 46
Website: 34
Social Media: 31
Word of Mouth: 48
Chelsea Update:
13
e ALL1
o QOther: 118
e Serendipity: 10
Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
November 2023

# Cireulation — 16815 in November

» Patron Count- 10682 for November

¢ Circulation by township- for November:

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Llima=12% of transactions

o Lyndon =14% of transactions

o Sylvan = 15% of transactions

o Chelsea = 35% of transactions

s  November Circulation: 79% were items from Chelsea and 21% wera inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3758; Hoopla = 1095; Kanopy = 315

# Registrations for November— 64 new cards; 6383 total card holders

*Dexter = 812 cards; Lima =696 cards; Lyndon = 874 cards
*Sylvan = 1182 cards; Chelsea = 2347 cards; Nonresident = 472 cards

¢ Self-Check Machine: November 1418 or 9% of total checkouts

November Motes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

| attended the bi-monthly circulation committea meeting.

We receivad 127.5 tubs from TLN in November, with 6.4 being the daily average.

| participated in WTSW most weeks,

| went to North Lake Church with Mobee,

We processed 58 MeLCat items for other libraries, and received 38 items for our patrons,

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Clrculation




€eoc

€20¢ uolie|ndig wey

G969 981°c6 ZLv'00L [ejol Apea) %€ %9Y %0G "‘BAY
Apeap
Jaquiasa( Jaquiasaq
%74 ¥29'0 190’8 JSQqUIBAON %E %¥v %ES JOQUIBAON
€¥S 968°L ¥ee's 12qo}20 %E %G %, ZS 124o320
95 9G¥%'8 2oL’ Jaquisidag %€ %Ly %05 Jequajdag
8G. ¥92'6 609'6 isnbny %E %l %08G jsnbny
¥.8 Z2i1'01 ot'6 Apnp %V %08 %9t Anp
6EL 8086 80.'8 aunp %% %S %Gt aunp
886 Ly 2 8G/'8 Ael % % %S Aepy
829 60£'8 2.8'8 jady %¥ % 9% %05 [ay
L9 L8Z'6 298'6 Yalen %E %l %095 yalew
99¢ SiL'L 8’8 Aleniqad %E %S¥ %cCS Aleniqaq
8¢9 022’8 898'6 Alenuer %€ %y %ES Alenuer
ues] TITYY Unpy uaa) yInoA unpy
SINOY23YH [e}o] - Juswuedaq Aq uonenal) €202 abejuadiad - Juswedaqg Aq uoleNaAD £Z0Z
oF GH# T cH H #
89ZvZ ZlPL 90/°6L 62.°€ pPeZ8L £96°LZ BAY YU
16992 88L‘0L $9.91Z _ %L1 8LO°LY %E8 915'002 65 L¥Z S[ejoj
8@
£.E'81 8959’1 L28'vl %1 ces’e %64 £9zg'cl GlL8'9l "AON
g80'ce 96S°L g8¢'L1L %61 869't %18 689'GlL /8¢'61 0
v8e've GOl €18'02 %9l LiG'E %¥8 8vc'6l 6L6'¢¢ ‘jdesg
191'8¢ 62S'L g8Lg'ce %S1 6EL°E %G8 689'0¢ g8zv've isnbny
22s'ee Sre'lL Gag'sl %L1 1€9'¢ %€E8 oLe'gl Lv6'Le Alnp
LeC /2 Li2'L 0/6°'Le %l 99z't %98 66902 G96°ce sunp
£95've ¢0g’L 6%.'81L %L1 819't %€E8 VA A" GBo'Le Aepy
6..'G¢ 0L £26'61 %91 LE9'E %¥8 L1581 8¥lL'2e jHay
¢sl'le 1151 ¥Gl'le %L1 €al'y %€E8 L2102 ove've Yyolep
18L'ce ¥eE’L G1L8'8l %61 996'¢ %18 Ley'Ll /8¢'Le ‘qa4
0LE L2 SS'L 195'0¢ %81 VA4 4 %28 910’61 £91°EeC ‘uer
swajje walshs ;
+ Swayl saueqi| ui asaymAue 1?yo 3e swajs au - N1L ..m::.. 1e
NIL + P32419 Jayjo pasad pamaual IBUD.I8 PEMIS [OYD R P paouo sway _ oH03E  Aliagjecau]
swiaji |ayo sway |oy9 _—.ﬂum._m_.wn- Suaj 1ayjo 9%, swiajl 12310 [24D 10 9 Pad412 sway 1249 e padlin
v :lejop swiay jayd Iy 12y2 Ajuo swey ||y




"S7f PEOJUMOp PPE O} UMopyealq auf Jeb OF

ABM OU SI 3lay} ‘S IN0Y2aYD [en)joe ale asay |
%001 €99 | 696 | 646G | /789 |£269| 2968 | 2L¥8 | 6896 | 9.6 | 2E.6  Z¥96 s|ejol
%y 629 144" zzL  |ZgL |Lke veL | z6L | 8L | 0GL | ISt ad’ ¥l Jaylo
%1 oSt 0z L ¥ 4 Z¢ | of 8 gz | 82 62 92 Hssesn
%9  /G8 oLz gL |g6L |S¥E g2sz | 89z | 6tz | €e8 | 2se gre gcg  oolialepn
%1 gel 96 68 88  |GOl ¥OL | 2LL | Z0L | OLE | 8LL Zel 8Ll uoieys
°%Z  GOE z € 0 0 0 L 0 z 9 9 ] wopaeld
Z/v | 0¥ | ¥L¥ | 286 | 29G | 609 | G.G | G€9 | S99 6¥9 ov9 SayuoN
%81
1ynins %0000L %E¥ 29¥S %SGE  S0ES JvEZ  |s0LZ |020Z |06¥Z |8.¥Z| 900€ | OFOE |295€ | 2LGE | 8ESE  60¥E  12uDAND
ueajAg %00001 %9E LLEE %Gl  80ET 281l  |600L |9S6 |29LL |Z6LL|9Z¥l | ZLbL |LEOL| L99F | E99L  E69L ueajAs
uopuk1%0000L %EE 9592 %FL  ¥GlE ¥18 02/ |822 |oi6 |so0L|sSegl | ZoeL |g2gL | 9¥GL | 6£GL  BEGL  uopuii
ewn %51l %VYE 8502 %ZL  08LL 969 ¥E9 |¥E9 |v6L Z08 | G96 | 966 |60LL| 60LL | EELL  9GLL ewr
12)Xaa %vE6E %LE PE9SZ %0L €LSL ZL8 oL.L |[169 |vi8 98 | LOLL | Z80L |0g2L | GLEL | LigL  90Ei Japag
9zZL9l PEL'SL LL6S | 82zS | seLg | 6629 |19£9| €672 | /€87 |#906 | 60L6 | £806  Z006 1PIsIq
“dod Apu3g jo % ¥sibay “dod suel] g£Z-AON €c0c  |2c0Z |10 |0c0¢ |b6t0c|8t0c | Zk0Z [9402 | GL0Z  #L0C  EL0C
dog o0zozoeq
1O 9 D02N3S
0
jol 9, sSueij SISP|OH pie) polalsibay
1WZ | 6¢k | vOL | ¢el | 6vE 666 S[EJo1
sealdul Y, ‘DAY 0 Jaquiadag
G9g0L abesaAe Ajyjuop| vL £ 9 Zl vZ | €889 ¥9 0 0 1 09 JeqwsaAoN
£L0'¥LL lejol| Gi ]! 9 6l oc | L5€9 ¥6 0 0 ] ag 12qojoQ
oaa| sl gl 8 oL 9% | €0g9 OLL 0 Z g 00L Jequeldag
v08'6 ¥61 €9z 98¢ 0S¢ 9/ GlL¥ G6E  AON| €2 Sl A L ¥ | 2229 oL 0 0 L 16 Jsnony
69501 AV L0E 82t ZEy Gl GOF 8SE  1WO| 8l 8 4! g ZE | svL9 18 0 0 rA 6. AInp
G156 051 v6e 6.2 00y €68 tveF €62 1des| vE Ll gl 9l oF | L1609 621 Z 0 Ll oLl asunp
Pre'LL 0L1 GEE  6B.E €6 ¥Zr 9¢F 86E snbny| 6L ol 0l £l 0z |s009 12 € 0 Z zL Ay
FA AN 991 GZE LEF 98¢ Z25 O¥e Oy AInp| Ll Ll L ¥ g¢ |eg65 ¥L Z 0 t 89 [udy
6.£'CL 99t ¥S€ vo9¥ 8PS GJ¥ LO9F Gl 8unp| vl 8 ¥ ¥l G | 2986 L6 0 0 ¥ 18 yosepy
LG5'6 Ll €62  ¥9¢ €6E 98 8/¢ 962 AeN| 2 9l oL g ZZ |e825 98 1 0 9 6. Alenigad
699'6 £al 8/¢ 60¢ 962 6lLF 8/ G9¢  |uay| &g Gl L 0l ZZz | 811G 68 0 0 Li 8/ Aenuer
GEY'OL ove 1l 8.2 68€ L0F 96E PGS UDIBWN [EIGL JIuoi
1526 Ze 8/¢  89¢ EFE  PFE PBE  G9Z Qe ueAlAg uopuf ewiq x2Q [9YD PUEID [BJOL JIYIQ |00YOS SIYUON JoMISIg
gz¢'6 0Ll 8.z 9l¢g 6EE €6 Z6E  GlZ  ‘uer Rjeddiuny Aq
|eloL ‘ung Jes ‘U4 "sinyl "PSpA "seny Cuoly suonenisibay maN €20z uonelisibay MmoN AjYyluol

€Z0Z Juno) 1oog Ajieq abeiaay

SNOH.LVd - 1H0d=3d NOILVINOHID €202

Adeiqi] J0u3SIQ B3S[AYD




0LLLL | | Bay
i : i : [Ie3oL
918 23Q | L06C 2eQ
1% 028 | 5601 | AoN | 900¢ 8s.c 9/0'0L L1S AON

62z ZLZ 00 geg | 9gtL | 00 | vsie 8v6< 868°'L. £¥9 190
/9L zie 39S | €08 | ¥90L |1deS| ¥OLE oLes ¥86'L.L LES jdeg
/9L oz obny | Lpyg | 9501 | bny | Zobe Lyve o' LL 809 bny
G6Z z Anp | €16 | 226 |Ainr| e6eE ov.ic gEL'LL 065 Alnp
/vl €9, eunp | L8 | P66 |aunp| GOEE 8.YE 126'0L L09 sunp
eyl SkL  Aew | 222 | 956 |Aew | 9voe v 8G/'0. 14 Aepy
¥0L  Zbb 1dy | 999 | 916 |IMdY| 2982 291¢ 898'0. 9cy judy
€6l 81z JeW | €99 | 06 |Jew | lcoc Glg€ €0L'LL 889 Jep

0L  GSL  g34 gel | 098 |qed | s6lz LELe 960°'LL AN g4

W ZLL  uer | 609 | 6.8 | uer | G90¢ She Z06'0. #G9 uep

Zz0z €zZoZ Zz0Zz €202 zz0Z £20Z
salAoWISNW S)Yooq| (2isnuwl B S)OOq-. ‘S)}00q-3) sway| psppy £202
Adouey ejdooH 2119 >nn_.__ [eloL sway|

SUOR09[|02 JiIsodap @ SUISI|e apnjoul % SN0 1SN JOU 'TNO PaIod JO Pamausl "pabieys S[euajell [[e JUasaldal Saunbl 95auL

oufuo

PUOp aJe e|doo} B Adouey ‘Aqgi

5JN0X08Y0 |enjoB uo peseq si siyl

%L |Z9091| 2202
IGCL

%8 (K] 8¢ |8lvL |09GL
%L L LE |22z |essl
%L T GG | 8Z |95l |c99l
%y —Et | LE |vEOL |OV9L
%6 ~— 69 | 0f |6S0Z |8lLL
%6 ~— 1L | 6¢ |legz |8E9L
%9 o7 62 [8VEL |ELLL
%L ~ IS | 0¢ |lzsL |veoL
%L GG LE |#0LL |BOLL
%9 1S | lZ |98€lL |8/6
%l GG | 62 |965L |628

[SINONUD\eq 18 SAeq | [eJOL | syejol
% €202 | zz0Z

Ajuo syno-329yd PYoNS

“SJN032 LOND3[j0D

Ateaqy Jouysiq easjayD

%8- usodsp ¥ ‘8 3 4O Yum "ou| % BAy
000°92 £96'L2 BAY Ylup
966682  ¥BSL¥E R e T T RO
c0gLe 0aQ
%LZ- 6.822 51891 vpr €G¥ 9y Zvr €9 8L  20S "AON
%LZ- 0892 /8¢61 Oz ZLS 685 O0L9 09 /9 S€9 10
%L 06852 61622 66 LEL LOS €8 ¥L9  viL €9 jdeg
%L~ #5292 8Z¥ve LS 28 L€. L9 865 ZZL.  90L Isnbny
%61~ 9¢£2.2 ¥612 0/ tvl¥ 6¥S 196 28S  I¥S €69 Anp
%~ 6,672 G96£T vZ¢ L8S /9. L¥9 G669 96/  9€9 sunp
%G- reLee G60L2 0¥ ¥.S ve¥ 28S  Iv9 TPS 999 Aep
%t~ L8Lee 8bLze 8y L¥S P9 GJS 9¥9 069  6G9 [udy
%E avic2 orere 0LS 919 #25 9lZ L. 20L €9 youew
%E 81902 18612 225 /L. 025 695 SL9  Lv.  v9p ‘qe4
| %lL 1£802 €91£2 29S 619 ZPS H¥ES 909 9¥.  86S "uep

— W0a% 2202 18301 ‘Ung Je§ U4 ‘siny]l Pej\y  Senl UON

€Z0Z uonendN Ajle( sbessAy
£202




ITEM







AIr12100G pIeOY “BIDIBL) BIOLGRJ

JULWMOPUET TED 3Y) PIBMO) MO[I( SHORUOP 37} SPI[MOMNIY

8P°€96 TS SUOHBUO(] [B10USY) [BI0.L,

ToyepuUNo,f UOHBONPH BIS[RY)

-108pNq ) UI APBAI[E 2AE JEY) MOJ3( SUONBUOP Y} SSPIMOUNY

1dD JO spusiif

TISMOISIMBZ SUE[

JOJAR] Joryg

u2010) ATBIN

Suem Ao

Io3O20T BI[IOOD)

Ielinzg "y BIpues

UOIEPUNO ] HOEINPH BIS[IYD

2aed

00°00S°1S ;B0 qus
00°005°T$ €688 1T #L9 BIS[Y) UT SIOYINY

SF EOVcS (B0 qus
87 £98% 077088 €T ¥LY sado[oATY [RUONOTIOI]
00°05Z$ 015738 0TI VLY POTRUSISO(I-UON
00°0ST°1$ 086788 €II L9 SNqIYXH
00°0ST$ 016086 071 YL pAeUSISa(J-UoON
00°001$ 016086 021 °L9 (derang [jif Jo AI0WAA UT) PoyeusIso-UON
00°0SZ$ 916788 01T VLY sgurpeay asoy d[dmd
00°00T$ 016°0%6 0TI ¥LY PAIRUBISIJ-UON
00°005$ €S6F88 TTT¥LY BIS[AY) UI SIOYINY

aurjosuddxy - U] SWedU]

PIIILISIY WOTIIHOD) 0067786

paoLusay reyde)) 0067086

pajorLnsay yuomdmb 006°L96
PALSNY SUINUEBIS0XJ (006°F88
PoIOLNISAY [ruUOnOUWIOL] (06 088

108png XA £Z0T ) 0) S9SHEYD UL SUOHEUOP JOGUIIAON 1da0V

107oed Preoq ‘€T0T ‘71 L2quiads(g
190y S 18 paeog A1Biql]

SO9ISTLLY, YO PIROYE]
ATeIqr 10mSI( BIS[EYD

T# WY WOHOY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Board Meecting

At-Large Board Position

Discussion:

One of the two At-Large Board Positions is opening at the end of 2023, The position
must be held by a resident of one of the townships, as the other at-large position is
currently held by a City of Chelsea resident. The position is currently held by Wendy
Reinhardt of Sylvan Township, who was appointed to fill the final year of the position’s
term. The Nominating Committee recommends that the Board appoint Wendy Reinhardt
to the position.

Action:
The Board votes to reappoint Wendy Reinhardt to a full 4-year term as a Chelsea District
Library Trustee.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Board Meeting

Board Officers and Committee Recommendations

Discussion;

The Nominating Committee met and presented its recommendations for 2024 officers
and committee assignments. Officers:

Jan Carr — President

Gary Munce — President-Elect

Bob Swistock — Treasurer

Patricia Garcia — Secretary

See following page for committee assignments.

Action:
The Board approves the Nominating Committee’s recommendations for officers and
committees for 2024,

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2024 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

22 581 o8 S e
ERE EE| oE aE | BE
ESE OE| gE | =E gk
sSE fE) fE) RE ES
390 oo o O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustecs

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Board Meeting

2024 Calendar of Operations

Discussion:

The Board reviewed the 2024 library Calendar of Operations and holidays in November.
Election Day returns to the list of holidays for 2024, as it is a National Election year. No
staff in-service date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

Action:
The Board approves the 2024 Calendar of Operations, as presented.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







12/7/2023
Chelsea District Library Board

Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

2024

Regular Library Hours:

9:00 AM to 8:00 PM
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM

1:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Monday, January 1
Monday, February 19
Sunday, March 31

Sunday, May 26
Monday, May 27

Wednesday, Jun

Thursday, July 4

Tuesday, December 24

Wednesday, December 25

Tuesday, December 31

TBD

Governance
Appendix #1
Adopted: December 12, 2023

Monday through Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

[[ndepenéje‘"’-}ce Day]

A Y
SISk sy% Not Available]
, [La%%& iyl %5«9‘

|Election Day]

[CloSe at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]
[Day after Thanksgiving]

[Christmas Eve]
[Christmas Day]

[New Year's Eve]

[Closed for Staff In-Service]

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary

Date







Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

2024 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
The Board reviewed the dates for the 2024 Board Meeting Calendar in November and

made changes to the first 4 dates. No retreat date has been determined and can be added
at a later time.

Action:
The Board approves the 2024 Board Meeting Calendar, as it was discussed and amended
in November.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2024

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance
Appendix #2
Adopted: December 12, 2023

January 18, 2024
February 185, 2024
March 21, 2024
April 18, 2024
May 21, 2024
June 18, 2024

July 16,2024 ;&

3

August 20, 2024

S
TBD Board Retreit

Patricia Gareia, Secretary Date






Action Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee has surveyed the staff and fellow trustees in order to perform

the library director’s annual review. The committee’s finding and recommendation will
be shared in Closed Session and that recommendation will then be voted on in Action,
after the meeting returns to Open Session.

Action:
The Board approves the recommendation of the Personnel Committee, based on its
evaluation.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #7

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:
Additional funds need to be transferred if the Board wants to maintain the commitment of

$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.
The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the Board addresses every year.

Action:
The Board approves the moving of sufficient funds to bring the Capital Improvement Fund balance
account back up to $100,000.00.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #8

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Background:
Bridgeport Consulting presented the new 2024-2028 Strategic Plan at the November meeting and the

plan was dissected and discussed, with only one minor suggestion from the Board, which has since
been put into the final version of the plan.

Action:
The Board approves the 2024-2028 Strategic Plan that will guide the library over the next 5 years.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date













Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

2023 Budget Line Adjustments

Background:
The library needs to make two budget adjustments to the 2023 Budget:

$2,000 from 920.200 Utilities/Gas to 966,100 General Liability Insurance
$2,500 from 965.200 Shared Automation Sys to 982,410 Collection/Elec Products/Subs






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

Budget Carryover Projections—2023 to 2024

Background:
Every year library administration prepares a list of carryovers that the library would like to move
from the current budget to next year’s budget,







Discussion 1tem #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Meeting

Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health Insurance
Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011).

Background:
PA 152 was designed to lessen the burden of employee healthcare costs on public employers. Public
employers must comply annually in one of four ways:
1) Apply the Hard Cap- which places a limit on how much the government can pay towards
health insurance.

2) Adopt by majority vote the 80%/20% cost sharing model.

3) Elect not to follow the statues- which places the Library in non-compliance.

4) Opt out of the cost-sharing model as set forth in the bill and revisit the model prior to the
next plan year. (this option is not available to public libraries as we do not meet the act’s
definition of “local unit of government.”)

A summary of the legislation provided by the Michigan Municipal League is included with this
agenda item, along with 2024 contribution limits. The Library wishes to adopt the Hard Cap option.







- CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS ONE PAGER PLUS
_ TOMEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS

CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
“Hard Cap” or “80/20" Rule

Publlc Act 152 (PA 152}, the "Publicly Funded Health insurance Contributlon {t remains 'i/ncfearhow

Act,” was signed into law on September 24, 2011. The law applles fo public -~ the penallles for non-
employers and Is effectlve September 27, 2011, Any collective bargaining g
agreement or other contract executed on or after September 15, 2011 also must _ comp {13{7;9 with W_S
comply. - Act will intersect with
. therequirements
PA152 creates a “hard cap” on the amount a public employer may confribute to . craafed by EVIP.related
a medical benefit plan, which Includes but is not limited to hospital and physician 1o health care. and the
services, prescription drugs and related benefits. PA 152 provides an option to penalties thereln

elect an 80% contribution cap rather than the hard cap, and 1t contains &
provision to allow a local unit to opt-out entirely.

“Hard Cap”

For the medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a public employer may not
pay more of the annual costs for medical benefit plans than a total amount egual to:

¢ 35,500 times the number of employees with single person coverage

e $11,000 limes the number of employees with individual and spouse coverage

+  §15,000 times the number of employees with famiiy coverage

A publlc employer may allocate [ts payments among Its employees and elected officlals as it sees fit. These
caps will be adjusted by October 1 each year, to apply to the followlng calendar year, based on the change in
the medlcal care component of the Unlted States consumer price index {CPI) for the most recent 12-month
perlod available from the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

“80/20"

By a maJority vole of its governing body, a public employer may opt-out of the hard cap and into an 80% cap
option wherein the public employer may not pay more than 80% of the total annual costs of ail the medical
benefit plans It offers or contributes to for its employees and elected officials. See the next page for details
on the optlen o opt-out entirely from these requirements.

The public employer may allocate employees’ share of total annual costs of medical berefit plan as the
employer sees fit. However, efecfed public officlals must pay 20% or more of the iotal annual costs of the
medical benefit plan.




CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDIGAL BENEFIT PLANS, contined

Complete Opt-Qut

By a 2/3 wote of lts governing body each year, a local unit of government may exempt Itself from the
requirements of this Act for the next year., An exemptlon is not effective for a clty with a mayor who Is both
the chief executive and chlef administrater, unless the mayor also approves the exemption.

Total Annual Costs

Both the hiard cap and the 80% éap pertain to total annual costs of the medical beneflt plan. These Include
the premium and all employer relmbursement of co-pays, deductibles, and payments Into health savings
accounts, flexlble spending accounts or related accounts, .

Collective Bargalning Agreements or Other Contracts

This law does not apply to existing collective bargaining agreements or other contracts untll the agreemeants
or coniracts expire, are extended, or renewed. However, any collective bargalning agresment executed on
or after September 16, 2011, must comply.

A public employer’s expenditures for medical benefit plans under a collective bargaining agreement or other
coniract are to be excluded from the maximum payment formula under the hard cap provision.

Deductlons

A public employer may deduct an employee’s er elecied official's portion of the costs of medical benefit
plans from compensation due, and the employer may condition eligibllity for the plan on the
employee/elected officlal providing authorization to make such a deductlon,

Penaltles
Fallure o comply with this Act wilt result in the State Treasurer reducing each Economlc Yitality Incentlve

Program payment by 10% (EYIP, PA 63 of 2011} for the period of non-compliance. This penally Is separate
and distinct from the heaith care component of the EVIP certification process. Actlon under this Act does

not certify ar disquallfy you for regular EVIP payments.

REVISED, September 30, 2011 ' | Page 2 of 2




3500 (Rev. 01-18)

STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNGR STATE TREASURER
March 21, 2023

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS - CALENDAR YEAR 2024

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually, Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. By April 1 of each year after
2018, the doHar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2023, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following: '

e $7,399.47 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
o $15474.60 times the aumber of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
o $20,180.43 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2024 equal the 2023 limits increased by 4.1 percent. The 4.1 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2021-February 2022 to the period March
2022-February 2023.

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or afier January 1, 2024, the limit on the
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

o §7,702.85 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
e §16,109.06 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual -and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
® 521,007.83 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

Wt al Qubidss March 21, 2023

Rachael Eubanks
State Treasurer

www.michigan.gov/treasury







Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 12, 2023 Board Meeting

Resolution Honoring the Friends on Their 75% Anniversary

Discussion;
The Friends of Chelsea District Library have been an integral part of the library’s

success, and, as such, the Board has recommended a resolution honoring their tireless
work and diligence.

RESOLUTION

HONORING THE FRIENDS OF CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
ON THEIR 75TH ANNIVERSARY

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library, through unwavering dedication and
tireless efforts, have played a pivotal role in supporting and enhancing the mission of the
library; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library have generously volunteered their
time, resources, and expertise to organize events, fundraisers, and initiatives that have
significantly contributed to the library’s success; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library commifment to promoting literacy
and community engagement has positively impacted the lives of countless individuals in
our community and surrounding areas; and

WHEREAS the Friends of Chelsea District Library are critical to the success achieved
by the library, are a key to our library’s future, and is one of its most valued assets; and
WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library will celebrate the 75th anniversary
of its formation in 2024; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chelsea District Library expresses
its sincere gratitude and appreciation to the Friends for their exceptional contributions to
the enrichment of our community and surrounding arcas; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thai the Chelsea District Library encourages all
members of the community to join the Friends and support their important work; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be appropriately shared with the
community, and a copy be presented to the Friends of the Chelsea District Library as a
token of our deep appreciation. Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District
Library this 12th day of December, 2023,












Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023

F:2 38| 30 12 B
SgE £2) 82| zE | §E
ESE OoE| SE | =E B
t5E BE| f8) 28 | BE
3P0 ao O o | 26
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







